
 
Agenda – Regular Board Meeting April 7, 2021       Page 1 of 4 
Published to district website: April 1, 2021 
 

Please mute your phone/tablet/computer unless speaking. 
 

AGENDA 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
1021 E. MIRAMAR AVENUE, CLAREMONT, CA 91711 

 
Wednesday, April 7, 2021 – 8:00 a.m. 

 
SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY 

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Newsom in response to the COVID-
19 outbreak and as a precaution to our Board of Directors, staff and the public, Three Valleys MWD will hold its 
Board meeting via teleconference. The public’s physical attendance at the district is not allowed. The public may 
participate in the teleconference by clicking on the link below: 
 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6958343313223552781 
(Dial-in instructions are provided after registering at the link above) 

 
Any member of the public wishing to participate in Public Comment may do so by filling out the speaker’s card 
at the following link:  https://arcg.is/0z5GqO or by sending an email to naguirre@tvmwd.com 

 
The mission of Three Valleys Municipal Water District is to supplement and enhance local water 

supplies to meet our region’s needs in a reliable and cost-effective manner. 

Item 1 – Call to Order Kuhn 

Item 2 – Roll Call Aguirre 

Item 3 – Additions to Agenda [Government Code Section 54954.2(b)(2)] 
Additions to the agenda may be considered when two-thirds of the board members 
present determine a need for immediate action, and the need to act came to the 
attention of TVMWD after the agenda was posted; this exception requires a degree 
of urgency. If fewer than two-thirds of the board members are present, all must 
affirm the action to add an item to the agenda. The Board shall call for public 
comment prior to voting to add any item to the agenda after posting. 

Kuhn 

Item 4 – Reorder Agenda Kuhn 

Item 5 – Public Comment (Government Code Section 54954.3) 
Opportunity for members of the public to directly address the Board on items of 
public interest within its jurisdiction. The public may also address the Board on 
items being considered on this agenda. TVMWD requests that all public speakers 
complete a speaker’s card and provide it to the Executive Assistant. 
We request that remarks be limited to three minutes or less. Pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54954.3, if speaker is utilizing a translator, the total allotted time will be doubled. 

Kuhn 

  

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6958343313223552781
https://arcg.is/0z5GqO
mailto:naguirre@tvmwd.com


 
Agenda – Regular Board Meeting April 7, 2021       Page 2 of 4 
Published to district website: April 1, 2021 
 

Item 6 – Presentations  

6.A – Mr. Randall Reed, JPIA Executive Committee Member, will present 
the District with a refund check for CY 2020. 

Kuhn 

6.B – Mr. Rich Kikuchi from LSL CPA’s will provide a review of the upcoming 
audit process for FY 2020/2021 – [enc]. 

Linthicum 

Item 7 – General Manager’s Report Litchfield 

The Executive Leadership Team will provide brief updates on existing matters 
under their purview and will be available to respond to any questions thereof. 

 

7.A – CSDA Board of Directors Nominations, Seat A Southern Network 
– [enc] 
Letters of support consideration have been received from the following: 

• Jo MacKenzie, Vista Irrigation District 
• John Skerbelis, Rubidoux Community Services District 

Howie 

7.B – Redistricting Proposal – [enc] 
The Board will review proposals received for redistricting services. 

Howie 

7.C – Annual Consideration for Contribution to PARS Trust – [enc] 
The Board will review a staff recommendation to place $200,000 into the 
PARS Pension Trust. 

Linthicum 

7.D – Review of FY 2020/2021 Encumbrance Carryforward – [enc] 
The Board will review and consider rolling forward funds to the next fiscal 
year for projects that are not expected to be completed by June 30, 2021. 

Linthicum 

7.E – Review of the FY 2021/2022 Budget – [enc] 
The Board will review updates to the second draft of the FY 2021/22 budget.  

Linthicum 

7.F – Resolution No. 21-04-DRAFT Adopting Water Rates and Charges 
for CY 2022 – [enc] 
The Board will review draft Resolution No. 21-04-DRAFT for CY 2022 Water 
Rates and Charges. 

Linthicum 

7.G – Review FY 2021/2022 Water Standby Charge – [enc] 
The Board will review the proposed schedule to initiate FY 2021/22 Water 
Standby Charge. 

Linthicum 

7.H – Organizational Chart and Salary Schedule Modifications – [enc] 
The Board will review the following items: 

• Proposed modifications to the Organizational Chart 
• Proposed modifications to the Salary Schedule effective July 1, 2021 

Litchfield 



 
Agenda – Regular Board Meeting April 7, 2021       Page 3 of 4 
Published to district website: April 1, 2021 
 

7.I – Resolution No. 21-04-DRAFT Contract Compliance Policy – [enc] 
The Board will discuss the proposed Contract Compliance Policy. 

Litchfield 

7.J – Projects Summary Update 
The Board will be given an update of ongoing District projects. 

Peralta 

Item 8 – Closed Session 
8.A – Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation [Government 
Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)] 
Name of Case:  Chino Basin Municipal Water District v. City of Chino, et al., 
San Bernardino County Superior Court Case No. RCV RS 51010 
8.B – Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

• Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9(d)(2) 

• One potential case 
8.C – Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Government Code 
Section 54957) 

Title: Matthew H. Litchfield, P.E., General Manager 
8.D – Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code Section 
54957.6)  

• District Designated Representative: Steven M. Kennedy General 
Counsel  

• Unrepresented Employee: Matthew H. Litchfield, P.E., General 
Manager  

Kuhn 

Item 9 – Future Agenda Items Kuhn 

Item 10 – Adjournment and Next Meeting 
The Board will adjourn to a regular Board Meeting on Wednesday, April 21, 2021 
at 8:00 a.m. 

Kuhn 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Agenda – Regular Board Meeting April 7, 2021       Page 4 of 4 
Published to district website: April 1, 2021 
 

 
American Disabilities Act Compliance Statement 

Government Code Section 54954.2(a) 

 
Any request for disability-related modifications or accommodations (including auxiliary aids 

or services) sought to participate in the above public meeting should be directed to the 
TVMWD’s Executive Assistant at (909) 621-5568 at least 24 hours prior to meeting. 

Agenda items received after posting 
Government Code Section 54957.5 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted after distribution of the agenda 
packet are available for public review at the TVMWD office located at, 1021 East Miramar 
Avenue, Claremont, CA, 91711. The materials will also be posted on the TVMWD website 

at www.threevalleys.com. 

Three Valleys MWD Board Meeting packets and agendas are available for review on its 
website at www.threevalleys.com.  

http://www.threevalleys.com/
http://www.threevalleys.com/


 

March 23, 2021 

Via Email 

James Linthicum, CPA 
Chief Finance Officer 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
1021 E. Miramar Avenue 
Claremont, CA 91711 
jlinthicum@TVMWD.com 

Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP (“LSL CPAs and Advisors”) is pleased to confirm our understanding of the 
services we are to provide the Three Valleys Municipal Water District (the District) for the fiscal year ended  
June 30, 2021. We will audit the financial statements of the business-type activities including the related 
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements, of 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021.  Accounting 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for certain required supplementary 
information (RSI), such as management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement the District’s 
basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is 
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of 
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or 
historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to Three Valleys 
Municipal Water District’s RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the  
United States of America. These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the 
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our 
audit of the basic financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the 
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion 
or provide any assurance. The following RSI is required by generally accepted accounting principles and 
will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:  

FINANCIAL STATEMENT: 

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis.
2) Pension required supplementary schedules
3) OPEB required supplementary schedules

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that accompanies 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District’s financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary 
information to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, and we will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole, in a report 
combined with our auditor’s report on the financial statements:  

SINGLE AUDIT: 
1) Schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

203 N. Brea Blvd., Suite 203 Brea, CA 92821 Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP Phone: 714.672.0022 

Item 6



 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District  
Page 2 
 

 

The following other information accompanying the financial statements will not be subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements, and our auditor’s report will not provide an 
opinion or any assurance on that other information.  
 
FINANCIAL STATEMENT: 
 
1) Introductory Section 
2) Statistical Section 

 
SINGLE AUDIT: 
 
1) Corrective Action Plan (if applicable) 
 
AUDIT OBJECTIVE 
 
The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly 
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles  and to 
report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when 
considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole. The objective also includes reporting on— 
 

 Internal control over financial reporting and compliance with provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the 
financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 
 

 Internal control over compliance related to major programs and an opinion (or disclaimer of opinion) 
on compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards 
that could have a direct and material effect on each major program in accordance with the  
Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR)  
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). 

 
The Government Auditing Standards report on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance 
and other matters will include a paragraph that states that (1) the purpose of the report is solely to describe 
the scope of testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control or on compliance, and (2) the report is an 
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering 
the District’s internal control and compliance. The Uniform Guidance report on internal control over 
compliance will include a paragraph that states that the purpose of the report on internal control over 
compliance is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control over compliance and the results of 
that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Both reports will state that the report is 
not suitable for any other purpose.  
 
Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America; the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States; the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996; and the provisions 
of the Uniform Guidance, and will include tests of accounting records, a determination of major program(s) 
in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to 
express such opinions. We will issue written reports upon completion of our Single Audit. Our reports will 
be addressed to governing board of Three Valleys Municipal Water District.  We cannot provide assurance 
that an unmodified opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to 
modify our opinion or add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph. If our opinion is other than 
unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance.  If circumstances occur related to the condition 
of your records, the availability of sufficient, appropriate audit evidence, or the existence of a significant risk 

Item 6



 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District  
Page 3 
 

 

of material misstatement of the financial statements caused by error, fraudulent financial reporting, or 
misappropriation of assets, which in our professional judgment prevent us from completing the audit or 
forming an opinion on the financial statements, we retain the right to take any course of action permitted by 
professional standards, including declining to express an opinion or issue a report, or withdrawing from the 
engagement. 
 
AUDIT PROCEDURES - GENERAL 
 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be 
examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well 
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, 
whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of 
laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or 
employees acting on behalf of the government. Because the determination of abuse is subjective, 
Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting 
abuse. 
 
Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, 
and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material 
misstatements or noncompliance may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly 
planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and  
Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements 
or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial 
statements or major programs. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material 
errors, any fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come to our attention.  We will 
also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that 
come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to our attention.  
We will include such matters in the reports required for a Single Audit. Our responsibility as auditors is 
limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not 
engaged as auditors. 
 
Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the 
accounts and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, if material on a rotational basis, 
and direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with 
selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions.  We will request written 
representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this 
inquiry.  At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about your 
responsibilities for the financial statements; schedule of expenditures of federal awards; federal award 
programs; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities 
required by generally accepted auditing standards. 
 
AUDIT PROCEDURES—INTERNAL CONTROL  
 
Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal 
control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the 
nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures.  Tests of controls may be performed to test the 
effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that 
are material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal 
acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. 
Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal 
control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to 
Government Auditing Standards. 

Item 6



 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District  
Page 4 
 

 

As required by the Uniform Guidance, we will perform tests of controls over compliance to evaluate the 
effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting 
material noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each major federal award program. 
However, our tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on those controls 
and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to the 
Uniform Guidance. 
 
An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or 
material weaknesses. However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged 
with governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA 
professional standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance.  
 
AUDIT PROCEDURES—COMPLIANCE  
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, we will perform tests of Three Valleys Municipal Water District’s compliance with provisions 
of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements, including grant agreements. However, the 
objective of those procedures will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance, and we will not 
express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 
 
The Uniform Guidance requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the auditee has complied with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of 
federal awards applicable to major programs. Our procedures will consist of tests of transactions and other 
applicable procedures described in the OMB Compliance Supplement for the types of compliance 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each of Three Valleys Municipal Water District’s 
major programs. The purpose of these procedures will be to express an opinion on Three Valleys Municipal 
Water District’s compliance with requirements applicable to each of its major programs in our report on 
compliance issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance. 
 
OTHER SERVICES  
 
We will also assist in preparing the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes of  
Three Valleys Municipal Water District in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and 
the Uniform Guidance based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an 
audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards.  We will perform the services in accordance with applicable 
professional standards. The other services are limited to the financial statements, schedule of expenditures 
of federal awards, and related notes services previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, 
reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming 
management responsibilities. 
 
MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
Management is responsible for (1) designing, implementing, establishing and maintaining effective internal 
controls relevant to the preparation and fair representation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatements, whether due to fraud or error, including internal controls over federal awards, and for 
evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; 
(2) following laws and regulations; (3) ensuring that there is reasonable assurance that government 
programs are administered in compliance with compliance requirements; and (4) ensuring that 
management and financial information is reliable and properly reported. Management is also responsible 
for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of accounting principles; for 
the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, 
and all accompanying information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; and for 
compliance with applicable laws and regulations (including federal statutes) and the provisions of contracts  

Item 6



 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District  
Page 5 
 

 

and grant agreements (including award agreements). Your responsibilities also include identifying 
significant contractor relationships in which the contractor has responsibility for program compliance and 
for the accuracy and completeness of that information. 
 
Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and 
for the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with  
(1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of the financial statements, (2) access to personnel, accounts, books, records, supporting documentation, 
and other information as needed to perform an audit under the Uniform Guidance, (3) additional information 
that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (4) unrestricted access to persons within the 
government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.   
 
Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and 
confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements 
aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are 
immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements as a whole. 
 
You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect 
fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving  
(1) management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the 
fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of 
your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in 
communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are 
responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations, 
contracts, agreements, and grants. Management is also responsible for taking timely and appropriate steps 
to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, 
or abuse that we report. Additionally, as required by the Uniform Guidance, it is management’s responsibility 
to evaluate and monitor noncompliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of 
federal awards; take prompt action when instances of noncompliance are identified including 
noncompliance identified in audit findings; promptly follow up and take corrective action on reported audit 
findings; and prepare a summary schedule of prior audit findings and a separate corrective action plan on 
the Three Valleys Municipal Water District ‘s letterhead. The summary schedule of prior audit findings 
should be available for our review on the first day of our schedule visit for the Single Audit. 
 
You are responsible for identifying all federal awards received and understanding and complying with the 
compliance requirements and for the preparation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards 
(including notes and noncash assistance received) in conformity with the Uniform Guidance. You agree to 
include our report on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards in any document that contains and 
indicates that we have reported on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards. You also agree to make 
the audited financial statements readily available to intended users of the schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards no later than the date the schedule of expenditures of federal awards is issued with our 
report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that  
(1) you are responsible for presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards in accordance 
with the Uniform Guidance; (2) you believe the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, including its 
form and content, is stated fairly in accordance with the Uniform Guidance; (3) the methods of measurement 
or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons 
for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations 
underlying the measurement or presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards. 
 
 

Item 6



 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District  
Page 6 
 

 

You are also responsible for the preparation of the other supplementary information, which we have been 
engaged to report on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.  You agree to 
include our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains, and indicates that we 
have reported on, the supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements 
with any presentation of the supplementary information that includes our report thereon. Your 
responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are responsible 
for the presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you believe the 
supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with GAAP;  
(3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period  
(or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant 
assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary 
information.  
 
Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit 
findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies 
of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies related to the 
objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us 
corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, 
attestation engagements, performance audits, or studies. You are also responsible for providing 
management’s views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned 
corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that information.  With regard 
to the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial statements published 
electronically on your website, you understand that electronic sites are a means to distribute information 
and, therefore, we are not required to read the information contained in these sites or to consider the 
consistency of other information in the electronic site with the original document.  
 
You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements, the schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards, and related notes, and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be 
required to acknowledge in the management representation letter our assistance with the schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards, and related notes and that you have reviewed and approved the financial 
statements, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes prior to their issuance and 
have accepted responsibility for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating 
an individual, preferably from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate 
the adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility for them.  
 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District may wish to include or incorporate by reference our audit report on 
the financial statements in a private or exempt offering or SEC filing by another party.  You agree not to 
include our audit report or make any reference to our firm without obtaining our prior written consent.  
Additional services may be required prior to providing such consent related to a private, exempt, or public 
offering of securities, or inclusion in an SEC filing.  Such services will be undertaken as a separate 
engagement at an additional fee. 
 
TIMING OF THE ENGAGEMENT 
 
We expect to begin our audit as previously agreed to by management. Richard Kikuchi is the engagement 
partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the reports or authorizing another 
individual to sign them.  To ensure that Lance, Soll, and Lunghard LLP’s independence is not impaired 
under the AICPA Code of Professional Conduct, you agree to inform the engagement partner before 
entering into any substantive employment discussions with any of our personnel.  
 

Item 6



 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District  
Page 7 
 

 

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations we 
request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.   We will schedule the engagement based 
in part on deadlines, working conditions, and the availability of your key personnel.  We will plan the 
engagement based on the assumption that your personnel will cooperate and provide assistance by 
performing tasks such as preparing requested schedules, retrieving supporting documents, and preparing 
confirmations.  If for whatever reason your personnel are unavailable to provide the necessary assistance 
in a timely manner, it may substantially increase the work we have to do to complete the engagement within 
the established deadlines, resulting in an increase in fees over our original fee estimate. 
 
At the conclusion of the engagement, we will complete the appropriate sections of the Data Collection Form 
that summarizes our audit findings. It is management’s responsibility to electronically submit the reporting 
package (including financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, summary schedule of 
prior audit findings, auditors’ reports, and corrective action plan) along with the Data Collection Form to the 
federal audit clearinghouse. We will coordinate with you the electronic submission and certification. The 
Data Collection Form and the reporting package must be submitted within the earlier of 30 calendar days 
after receipt of the auditors’ reports or nine months after the end of the audit period. 
 
We will provide copies of our reports; however, management is responsible for distribution of the reports 
and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and confidential 
information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection. 
 
ENGAGEMENT ADMINISTRATION, FEES, AND OTHER  
 
Our fees for these services are outlined in our contract with you. Our standard hourly rates vary according 
to the degree of responsibility involved and the experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit. 
Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on 
presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended if your account becomes  
90 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate 
our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written 
notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report(s). You will be obligated to compensate 
us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination. The 
above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected 
circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will 
discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs. 
 
GASB 68 Implementation 

 
If at any time during the testing, variances are noted, Government Auditing Standards require us to 
assess the need for a specialist, such as an actuary. A specialist will need to be used to value the 
variance noted for the financial statements. This value will be required for us to provide an opinion on 
the financial statements. Any cost for an actuary will be passed to your local government and we will 
discuss this additional cost ahead of time. 
 

GASB 75 Implementation 
 
If at any time during the testing, variances are noted, Government Auditing Standards require us to 
assess the need for a specialist, such as an actuary. A specialist will need to be used to value the 
variance noted for the financial statements. This value will be required for us to provide an opinion on 
the financial statements. Any cost for an actuary will be passed to your local government and we will 
discuss this additional cost ahead of time. 

 
 
 

Item 6



 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District  
Page 8 
 

 

You agree that any claim arising out of this Agreement shall be commenced within one (1) year of the 
delivery of the work product to you, regardless of any longer period of time for commencing such claim as 
may be set by law.  A claim is understood to be a demand for money or services, the service of a suit, or 
the institution of arbitration proceedings against Lance, Soll, & Lunghard LLP. 
 
Government Auditing Standards require audit organizations to provide a copy of their most recent 
external peer review report and any subsequent review reports during the period of the contract. Our  
2020 peer review accompanies this letter.  Our audit engagement ends on delivery of our audit report.  Any 
follow-up services that might be required will be a separate, new engagement. The terms and conditions of 
that new engagement will be governed by a new, specific engagement letter for that service. 
 
If any portion of this Agreement is deemed invalid or unenforceable, said findings shall not operate to 
invalidate the remainder of the terms set forth in this Agreement. 
 
Billing and Payment Terms -- We will bill you for our professional fees and out-of-pocket costs each month 
as work progresses. Payment is due within 30 days of the invoice date. If payment is not received by the 
due date, you will be assessed interest charges of 1.5% per month on the unpaid balance. 
 
We reserve the right to suspend or terminate our work for non-payment of fees. In accordance with our firm 
policies, work may be suspended if your account becomes 90 days or more overdue and will not be 
resumed until your account is paid in full. If our work is suspended or terminated, you agree that we will not 
be responsible for your failure to meet governmental and other deadlines, for any penalties or interest that 
may be assessed against you resulting from your failure to meet such deadlines, and for any other damages 
(including but not limited to consequential, indirect, lost profits, or punitive damages) incurred as a result of 
the suspension or termination of our services. 
 
Our firm’s practice MAY require payment of a retainer upon execution of this engagement letter. You agree 
that the retainer will be fully earned as our professional time to complete the engagement is incurred. The 
retainer will be applied to the final billing and any unused balance will be refunded at the end of the 
engagement. 
 
Electronic Data Communication and Storage -- In the interest of facilitating our services to you, we may 
send data over the Internet, or store electronic data via computer software applications hosted remotely on 
the Internet or utilize cloud-based storage. Your confidential electronic data may be transmitted or stored 
using these methods. In using these data communication and storage methods, our firm employs measures 
designed to maintain data security. We use reasonable efforts to keep such communications and electronic 
data secure in accordance with our obligations under applicable laws, regulations, and professional 
standards. 

 
You recognize and accept that we have no control over the unauthorized interception or breach of any 
communications or electronic data once it has been transmitted or if it has been subject to unauthorized 
access while stored, notwithstanding all reasonable security measures employed by us. You consent to our 
use of these electronic devices and applications. 

Item 6



 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District  
Page 9 
 

 

Third Party Service Providers or Subcontractors -- In the interest of enhancing our availability to meet your 
professional service needs while maintaining service quality and timeliness, we may use a third-party 
service provider to assist us. We require our third-party service providers have established procedures and 
controls designed to protect client confidentiality and maintain data security. As the paid provider of 
professional services, our firm remains responsible for exercising reasonable care in providing such 
services, and our work product will be subjected to our firm's customary quality control procedures. By 
accepting the terms and conditions of our engagement, you are providing your consent and allow us to 
disclose your confidential information to a third-party service provider, if such disclosure is necessary to 
deliver professional service or provide support services to our firm. 
 
Independent Contractor -- When providing services to your company, we will be functioning as an 
independent contractor and in no event will we or any of our employees be an officer of you, nor will our 
relationship be that of joint ventures, partners, employer and employee, principal and agent, or any similar 
relationship giving rise to a fiduciary duty to you. 
 
Any obligations under this agreement are solely obligations of the firm, and no partner, principal, employee 
or agent of the firm shall be subjected to any personal liability whatsoever to you or any person or entity. 
 
Firm Associations -- The firm is a member of PrimeGlobal, a global association of independent accounting 
firms.  No PrimeGlobal member firm is an agent or partner of the association or of any other member firm.  
No PrimeGlobal member firm has the authority to enter into any legal obligations on behalf of the association 
or any other member firm.  If the firm introduces you to another PrimeGlobal member firm, this firm 
specifically denies any liability for any work performed by that firm.  You should make your own contractual 
arrangements with that firm for work that they perform.  The fact that you may have been introduced by us 
to another PrimeGlobal member firm does not make that firm, its partners or its employees responsible for 
any of our acts or omissions. 
 
The firm is not the agent or partner of PrimeGlobal or any other member firm and does not have the authority 
to enter into legal obligations on behalf of either the association or any other member firm thereof.  You 
agree that this firm has the sole liability for any work performed under this engagement and you undertake 
not to make any claim or bring any proceedings against either PrimeGlobal or any other member of 
PrimeGlobal in relation to work covered by this engagement. 
 
Record Retention and Ownership 
 
We will return all of your original records and documents provided to us at the conclusion of the engagement. 
Your records are the primary records for your operations and comprise the backup and support for your 
work product. Our copies of your records and documents are not a substitute for your own records and do 
not mitigate your record retention obligations under any applicable laws or regulations. 
 
Workpapers and other documents created by us are our property and will remain in our control. Copies are 
not to be distributed without your written request and our prior written consent. Our workpapers will be 
maintained by us in accordance with our firm’s record retention policy and any applicable legal and 
regulatory requirements. A copy of our record retention policy is available upon request. 
 
 

Item 6



 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District  
Page 10 
 

 

Our firm destroys workpaper files after a period of seven (7) years from the completion of the engagement 
as long as you remain a client with us.  Catastrophic events or physical deterioration may result in damage 
to or destruction of our firm’s records, causing the records to be unavailable before the expiration of the 
retention period as stated in our record retention policy. 
 
Working Paper Access Requests by Regulators and Others 
 
State, federal and foreign regulators may request access to or copies of certain workpapers pursuant to 
applicable legal or regulatory requirements. Requests also may arise with respect to peer review, an ethics 
investigation, or the sale of our accounting practice. If requested, access to such workpapers will be 
provided under the supervision of firm personnel. Regulators may request copies of selected workpapers 
to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies. 
 
If we receive a request for copies of selected workpapers, provided that we are not prohibited from doing 
so by applicable laws or regulations, we agree to inform you of such request as soon as practicable. You 
may, within the time permitted for our firm to respond to any request, initiate such legal action as you deem 
appropriate, at your sole expense, to attempt to limit the disclosure of information. If you take no action 
within the time permitted for us to respond, or if your action does not result in a judicial order protecting us 
from supplying requested information, we may construe your inaction or failure as consent to comply with 
the request. 
 
If we are not a party to the proceeding in which the information is sought, you agree to reimburse us for our 
professional time and expenses, as well as the fees and expenses of our legal counsel, incurred in 
responding to such requests. 
 
Summons or Subpoenas 
 
All information you provide to us in connection with this engagement will be maintained by us on a strictly 
confidential basis. 
 
If we receive a summons or subpoena which our legal counsel determines requires us to produce 
documents from this engagement or testify about this engagement, provided that we are not prohibited from 
doing so by applicable laws or regulations, we agree to inform you of such summons or subpoena as soon 
as practicable. You may, within the time permitted for our firm to respond to any request, initiate such legal 
action as you deem appropriate, at your sole expense, to attempt to limit discovery. If you take no action 
within the time permitted for us to respond, or if your action does not result in a judicial order protecting us 
from supplying requested information, we may construe your inaction or failure as consent to comply with 
the request. 
 
If we are not a party to the proceeding in which the information is sought, you agree to reimburse us for our 
professional time and expenses, as well as the fees and expenses of our legal counsel, incurred in 
responding to such requests. 
 
Disclaimer of Legal and Investment Advice -- Our services under this letter do not constitute legal or 
investment advice unless specifically agreed to in this Letter. We recommend that you retain legal counsel 
and investment advisors to provide such advice. 

Item 6



 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District  
Page 11 
 

 

Brokerage or Investment Advisory Statements -- If you provide our firm with copies of brokerage  
(or investment advisory) statements and/or read-only access to your accounts, we will use the information 
solely for the purpose described in this engagement letter. We will rely on the accuracy of the information 
provided in the statements and will not undertake any action to verify this information. We will not monitor 
transactions, investment activity, provide investment advice, or supervise the actions of the entity or 
individuals entering into transactions or investment activities on your behalf. We recommend you receive 
and carefully review all statements upon receipt and direct any questions regarding account activity to your 
banker, broker or investment advisor. 
 
Federally Authorized Practitioner –Client Privilege -- Internal Revenue Code §7525, Confidentiality 
Privileges Related to Taxpayer Communication, provides a limited confidentiality privilege applying to tax 
advice embodied in taxpayer communications with federally authorized tax practitioners in certain limited 
situations. 
 
This privilege is limited in several important respects. For example, this privilege does not apply to your 
records, state tax issues, state tax proceedings, private civil litigation proceedings, or criminal proceedings. 
 
While we will cooperate with you with respect to the privilege, asserting the privilege is your responsibility. 
Inadvertent disclosure of otherwise privileged information may result in a waiver of the privilege. Please 
contact us immediately if you have any questions or need further information about this federally authorized 
practitioner-client privilege. 
 
Limitations on Oral and Email Communications -- We may discuss with you our views regarding the 
treatment of certain items or decisions you may face. We may also provide you with information in an email. 
Any advice or information delivered orally or in an email (rather than through a memorandum delivered as 
an email attachment) will be based upon limited research and a limited discussion and analysis of the 
underlying facts. Additional research or a more complete review of the facts may affect our analysis and 
conclusions. 
 
Due to these limitations and the related risks, it may or may not be appropriate to proceed with any decision 
solely on the basis of any oral or email communication. You accept all responsibility, except to the extent 
caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of LSL CPAs and Advisors, for any loss, cost or 
expense resulting from your decision (i) not to have us perform the research and analysis necessary to 
reach a more definitive conclusion and (ii) to instead rely on an oral or email communication. The limitation 
in this paragraph will not apply to an item of written advice that is a deliverable of a separate engagement. 
If you wish to engage us to provide formal advice on a matter on which we have communicated orally or by 
email, we will confirm this in a separate engagement letter. 
 
Management Responsibilities -- While we can provide assistance and recommendations, you are 
responsible for management decisions and functions, and for designating an individual with suitable skill, 
knowledge or experience to oversee any services that we provide. You are responsible for evaluating the 
adequacy and results of the services performed and accepting responsibility for such services. You are 
ultimately responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls, including monitoring ongoing 
activities. 
 
Conflicts of Interest -- If we, in our sole discretion, believe a conflict has arisen affecting our ability to deliver 
services to you in accordance with either the ethical standards of our firm or the ethical standards of our 
profession, we may be required to suspend or terminate our services without issuing our work product. 

Item 6



 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District  
Page 12 
 

 

Mediation -- If a dispute arises out of or relates to the letter including the scope of services contained herein, 
or the breach thereof, and if the dispute cannot be settled through negotiation, the parties agree first to try 
to settle the dispute by mediation administered by the American Arbitration Association (“AAA”) under the 
AAA Professional Accounting and Related Services Dispute Resolution Rules before resorting to arbitration, 
litigation, or some other dispute resolution procedure. The mediator will be selected by letter of the parties. 
If the parties cannot agree on a mediator, a mediator shall be designated by the AAA. Any mediator so 
designated must be acceptable to all parties. The mediation will be conducted in California.  
 
The mediation will be treated as a settlement discussion and, therefore, will be confidential. The mediator 
may not testify for either party in any later proceeding related to the dispute. No recording or transcript shall 
be made of the mediation proceedings. The costs of any mediation proceedings shall be shared equally by 
all parties. Any costs for legal representation shall be borne by the hiring party. 
 
Limitation of Liability -- LSL CPAs and Advisors liability for all claims, damages, and costs arising from this 
engagement is limited to three (3) times the total amount of fees paid by you to us for services rendered 
under this letter. 
 
Indemnification -- You agree to hold LSL CPAs and Advisors harmless from any and all claims which arise 
from knowing misrepresentations to us by your management, or the intentional withholding or concealment 
of information from us by your management. You also agree to indemnify us for any claims made against 
us by third parties, which arise from any of these actions by your management. The provisions of this 
paragraph shall apply regardless of the nature of the claim. 
 
Designation of Venue and Jurisdiction -- In the event of a dispute, you and we agree that the courts of the 
state of California shall have jurisdiction, and we agree to submit all disputes to the Superior Court of 
Orange, California, which is the proper and most convenient venue for resolution. We also agree that the 
law of the state of California shall govern all such disputes. 
 
Proprietary Information -- You acknowledge that proprietary information, documents, materials, 
management techniques and other intellectual property we use are a material source of the services we 
perform and were developed prior to our association with you. Any new forms, software, documents or 
intellectual property we develop during this engagement for your use shall belong to us, and you shall have 
the limited right to use them solely within your business. All reports, templates, manuals, forms, checklists, 
questionnaires, letters, letters and other documents which we make available to you are confidential and 
proprietary to us. Neither you, nor any of your agents, will copy, electronically store, reproduce or make 
available to anyone other than your personnel, any such documents. This provision will apply to all materials 
whether in digital, “hard copy” format or other medium. 
 
Statute of Limitations -- You agree that any claim arising out of this letter shall be commenced within one 
(1) year of the delivery of the work product to you, regardless of any longer period of time for commencing 
such claim as may be set by law. A claim is understood to be a demand for money or services, the service 
of a suit, or the institution of arbitration proceedings against us. 
 
Termination and Withdrawal -- We reserve the right to withdraw from the engagement without completing 
services for any reason, including, but not limited to, your failure to comply with the terms of this letter or as 
we determine professional standards require. If our work is suspended or terminated, you agree that we 
will not be responsible for your failure to meet governmental and other deadlines, or for any liability, 
including but not limited to, penalties or interest that may be assessed against your resulting from your 
failure to meet such deadlines. 
 
If this letter is terminated before services are completed, you agree to compensate us for the services 
performed and expenses incurred through the effective date of termination. 
 

Item 6



 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District  
Page 13 
 

 

Assignment -- All parties acknowledge and agree that the terms and conditions of this Letter shall be binding 
upon and inure to the parties’ successors and assigns, subject to applicable laws and regulations.  
 
Severability -- If any portion of this Letter is deemed invalid or unenforceable, said finding shall not operate 
to invalidate the remainder of the terms set forth in this Letter. 
 
Code of Professional Conduct -- To ensure that our independence is not impaired under the AICPA Code 
of Professional Conduct, you agree to inform the engagement partner before entering in any substantive 
employment discussions with any of our personnel.  In accordance with Section 50 of the Board of 
Accountancy Regulations for the State of California, this shall provide notice that Lance, Soll & Lunghard 
CPAs, Certified Public Accountants, is licensed by the California Board of Accountancy. 
 
We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Three Valleys Municipal Water District and believe this 
letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please 
let us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the 
enclosed copy and return it to us.  
 
Very truly yours, 
 

 
LANCE, SOLL & LUNGHARD, LLP  
 
ACCEPTED: 
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Three Valleys Municipal Water District: 
 
 
 
Signature:        
 
Title:         
 
Date:          

Chief Finance Officer

03/25/2021

Item 6



March 22, 2021 

Via Email 

James Linthicum, CPA 
Chief Finance Officer 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
1021 E. Miramar Avenue 
Claremont, CA 91711 
jlinthicum@TVMWD.com 

We are engaged to audit the financial statements of the business-type activities of the Three Valleys 
Municipal Water District (the District) for the year ended June 30, 2021. Professional standards require 
that we provide you with the following information related to our audit. We would also appreciate the 
opportunity to meet with you to discuss this information further since a two-way dialogue can provide 
valuable information for the audit process. 

Our Responsibilities under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards, 
Government Auditing Standards and the Uniform Guidance, 

As stated in our engagement letter, our responsibility, as described by professional standards, is to 
express opinions about whether the financial statements prepared by management with your oversight 
are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of your 
responsibilities. 

In planning and performing our audit, we will consider Three Valleys Municipal Water District’s internal 
control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of 
expressing our opinions on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control 
over financial reporting. We will also consider internal control over compliance with requirements that 
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal 
control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance.  

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Three Valleys Municipal Water District’s 
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we will perform tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. However, providing an opinion on compliance with 
those provisions is not an objective of our audit. Also in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, we will 
examine, on a test basis, evidence about Three Valleys Municipal Water District’s compliance with the 
types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) 
Compliance Supplement applicable to each of its major federal programs for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on Three Valleys Municipal Water District’s compliance with those requirements.  While our 
audit will provide a reasonable basis for our opinion, it will not provide a legal determination on 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District’s compliance with those requirements. 

203 N. Brea Blvd., Suite 203 Brea, CA 92821 Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP Phone: 714.672.0022 

Item 6



 

 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District  
Page 2 
  
Generally accepted accounting principles provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI) to 
supplement the basic financial statements. Our responsibility with respect to the management’s 
discussion and analysis, the schedule of proportionate share of the Net Pension Liability, schedule of 
changes in the Net OPEB Liability and related ratios, the schedule of investment returns, and the 
schedules of contributions, which supplement the basic financial statements, is to apply certain limited 
procedures in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. However, the RSI will not be 
audited and, because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an 
opinion or provide any assurance, we will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI. 
 
We have not been engaged to report on the introductory and statistical sections which accompany the 
financial statements but are not RSI. Our responsibility with respect to this other information in 
documents containing the audited financial statements and auditor’s report does not extend beyond the 
financial information identified in the report. We have no responsibility for determining whether this other 
information is properly stated. This other information will not be audited, and we will not express an 
opinion or provide any assurance on it. 

Planned Scope, Timing of the Audit, and Other 
 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to 
be examined and the areas to be tested. 
 
Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment, including 
internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to 
design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Material misstatements may result 
from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws 
or governmental regulations that are attributable to the entity or to acts by management or employees 
acting on behalf of the entity. We will generally communicate our significant findings at the conclusion 
of the audit. However, some matters could be communicated sooner, particularly if significant 
difficulties are encountered during the audit where assistance is needed to overcome the difficulties or 
if the difficulties may lead to a modified opinion. We will also communicate any internal control related 
matters that are required to be communicated under professional standards. 
 

We expect to begin our audit on approximately April 2021 and issue our report on approximately 
October 2021. Richard Kikuchi is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the 
engagement and signing the report or authorizing another individual to sign it. 
 
This information is intended solely for the use of the governing board and management of the District 
and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 

 

Item 6



To: TVMWD Board of Directors 

From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager 

Date: April 7, 2021 

Subject: California Special Districts Association (CSDA) Board of Directors 
Nominations, Seat A Southern Network  

For Action  Fiscal Impact  Funds Budgeted 

Information Only Cost Estimate: 

Staff Recommendation: 

No Action Recommended – Informational item only. 

Background: 

CSDA’s Seat A Southern Network is currently accepting nominations for the Board of 
Directors.   Three Valleys Municipal Water District (“TVMWD”) has received two (2) letters 
of support to consider: 

• Jo MacKenzie – Vista Irrigation District
• John Skerbelis – Rubidoux Community Services District

Staff will return this item to the April 21 meeting for action based on the Board’s 
recommendation.    

Strategic Plan Objective(s): 

3.3 – Be accountable and transparent with major decisions 

Attachment(s): 

Exhibit A – Letter of Support, Jo MacKenzie 

Exhibit B – Letter of Support, John Skerbelis 

Meeting History: 

None 

NA/ML 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

Item 7.A



CONCURRING RESOLUTION REQUEST 

Re-ELECT JO MacKENZIE 
TO 

CSDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS, SEAT A 
SOUTHERN NETWORK  

Board Member Southern Network, 

I would appreciate your board of directors consider approving a Concurring Nomination Resolution on my 
behalf.  Nominations are now in progress for the CSDA Board of Directors, Seat A.  There are three directors 
in each Network with rotating three-year terms.  I am running for my seat on the CSDA Board so I can 
continue serving you.  I have attached a Concurring Nomination Resolution Template for your convenience.  

It has been a privilege and honor to represent the California Special Districts Southern Network.  I have 
served on the CSDA Board as President, Vice President and Treasurer, as well as on nearly all of the CSDA 
Committees. During my tenure on the board of directors, I have provided the leadership to grow the 
association.  CSDA’s influence and visibility in the Capitol has grown because legislators know the 
association represents the diverse needs of all special districts.  In this leadership role, I will continue to 
provide the direction, ideas, and participation necessary for CSDA to continue its upward progress.  I am 
presently the President of the CSDA Finance Corp---if your agency is in need of funding for a capital 
improvement project, the Finance Corp provides competitive financing.  I was appointed by the CSDA Board 
to serve on the Special District Leadership Foundation (SDLF) Board of Directors in 2013 where I continue 
to serve as its Treasurer since 2014. 

Serving on the CSDA Board of Directors requires a commitment of time along with a sincere interest in the 
issues confronting special districts statewide and nationally.    It is also imperative that CSDA Board 
Members are driven to assure that members receive timely information and assistance in order to be up-to-
date on new legislation affecting special districts, and the educational opportunities offered by CSDA.  I 
connect with the Southern Network members so that they know what CSDA, CSDA Finance Corp, and the 
Special District Leadership Foundation have to offer:  educational opportunities and representation at the 
Capitol; financing to meet district’s needs; and scholarship availability to attend CSDA events.    

I would truly be honored if your district would approve the concurring resolution.  Thank you for your 
consideration of my request. 

Jo MacKenzie, Director 
Vista Irrigation District  
CSDA Past President 
mackgroup@cox.net 
760-743-7969

CSDA EDUCATION CATALOG LINK:  
https://www.csda.net/viewdocument/2021-professional-development-catal    All webinars are free to CSDA 
Members this year.  The Workshops and Conferences are at the reduced Membership fee.  If your district 
needs financial assistance in order to attend, check out the Scholarships available to ALL districts on a first 
come basis (funds are limited) at WWW. SDLF.ORG.     

Item 7.A - Exhibit A

https://www.csda.net/viewdocument/2021-professional-development-catal


Resolution No. 21-04-DRAFT 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-04-DRAFT 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
CONCURRING IN THE NOMINATION OF JO MACKENZIE 

TO THE CSDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

WHEREAS, the California Special Districts Association (CSDA) is holding an 
election for its Board of Directors for the Southern Network, Seat A for the 2021-23 
term; and  

WHEREAS, the Three Valleys Municipal Water District is a voting member of 
CSDA and a voting member of the Southern Network; and 

WHEREAS, the incumbent, Jo MacKenzie, of the Vista Irrigation District is 
seeking re-election for this position; and 

WHEREAS, Jo MacKenzie has been involved with the CSDA Board since 2003 
and has served in a wide variety of roles including Board President in 2011, Vice 
President in 2010, and Treasurer in 2008 and 2009; and   

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
believe that Jo MacKenzie is an effective leader on the CSDA Board. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Three 
Valleys Municipal Water District does concur in the nomination of Jo MacKenzie to 
represent the Southern Network, Seat A, on the CSDA Board of Directors; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District Secretary is hereby directed to 
transmit a copy of this resolution to the attention of the Board Secretary of the Vista 
Irrigation District at 1391 Engineer Street, Vista, CA 92081, or email 
Lsoto@vidwater.org forthwith. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the Three Valleys Municipal Water 
District’s Board of Directors held via teleconference, on this 21st day of April, 2021 by 
the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

Bob G. Kuhn, President 

ATTEST: 

Carlos Goytia, Secretary 

Item 7.A - Exhibit A



Rubidoux Community Services District 
Board of Directors 
John Skerbelis 
Armando Muniz 
Hank Trueba Jr. 
Bernard Murphy 
F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager 
Jeffrey D. Sims 

Water Resource Management    Refuse Collection   Street Lights   Fire / Emergency Services   Weed Abatement 

March 24, 2021 

Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Attention: Kirk Howie, Chief Administrative Office 
khowie@tvmwd.com 

Subject: California Special District Association Election 
Seat A – Southern Network 
John Skerbelis 

Dear Kirk, 

As you may be aware the California Special District Association (“CSDA”) is receiving nominations for 
candidates to fill a Board of Director position, specifically Seat A – Southern Network.  This position is 
becoming available due to the incumbent’s term ending. 

Rubidoux Community Services District’s Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2021-873 on March 
18, 2021 indicating concurrence to nominate its’ current Board President John Skerbelis as a candidate for 
the CSDA election for the Seat A – Southern Network Board of Director position. 

Unique to Rubidoux Community Services District (“Rubidoux”) is its history as the state of California’s first 
community services district, formed in 1952.  Rubidoux was within an unincorporated area of western 
Riverside County and now provides approximately 35,000 people with water, sewer, fire protection, trash, 
weed abatement, and street light services.  These services in part helped enable the area to develop and grow, 
eventually leading into the incorporation of the area as the City of Jurupa Valley on July 1, 2011.  Rubidoux 
continues to provide services consistent with its formation in 1952 and as a CSDA Member appreciates the 
support CSDA provides in many ways.  John Skerbelis is currently Rubidoux’s Board President and is 
seeking election to CSDA’s Board of Directors and is seeking support from fellow CSDA Southern Network 
Members.   

Item 7.A - Exhibit B



Examples of Director Skerbelis’ public service experience includes - 
 

• Elected to Board of Directors of RCSD in 2007 and past Board President twice 
• Member of Riverside County Solid Waste Management Advisory Council – 7 years 
• Recognized by Riverside County Board of Supervisors for outstanding performance related to the 

illegal dumping task force (AB 1822 and AB 1924) 
• Worked for Riverside County Department of Environmental Health - 8 years 
• Local business owner 
• Coordinated with Congressman Calvert and Takano to secure FEMA funds for RCSD 

 
With his experience and diversity of public service, Director Skerbelis would be a meaningful Board of 
Director for CSDA.  When submitting your vote in the upcoming vote for CSDA Board of Director Seat A – 
Southern Network, it is requested you consider John Skerbelis for your vote.  Voting begins May 29, 2021 
and ends July 16, 2021. 
 
Thank you for considering this support request.  If you have any questions you would like to ask John, 
please feel free to contact him at trnzdoc@gmail.com. 
 
 
 

Jeff Sims 
General Manager 
Rubidoux Community Services District 
3590 Rubidoux Blvd. 
Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 
 (951) 684-7580 

Item 7.A - Exhibit B

mailto:trnzdoc@gmail.com


Resolution No. 21-04-DRAFT 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-04-DRAFT 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

CONCURRING IN THE NOMINATION OF JOHN SKERBELIS 
TO THE CSDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

WHEREAS, the California Special Districts Association (CSDA) is holding an 
election for its Board of Directors for the Southern Network, Seat A for the 2021-23 
term; and  

WHEREAS, the Three Valleys Municipal Water District is a voting member of 
CSDA and a voting member of the Southern Network; and 

WHEREAS, John Skerbelis of the Rubidoux Community Services District is 
seeking election for this position; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
believe that John Skerbelis will be an effective leader on the CSDA Board. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Three 
Valleys Municipal Water District does concur in the nomination of John Skerbelis to 
represent the Southern Network, Seat A, on the CSDA Board of Directors; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District Secretary is hereby directed to 
transmit a copy of this resolution to the attention of the Board Secretary of the Rubidoux 
Community Services District at 3590 Rubidoux Blvd., Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 
forthwith. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the Three Valleys Municipal Water 
District’s Board of Directors held via teleconference, on this 21st day of April, 2021 by 
the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

Bob G. Kuhn, President 

ATTEST: 

Carlos Goytia, Secretary 

Item 7.A - Exhibit B



For Action  Fiscal Impact  $ 

Information Only Funds Budgeted: 

Staff Recommendation: 

No Action Necessary – Informational Item Only 

Discussion: 

After each ten-year U.S. census, local public agencies like Three Valleys Municipal Water 
District (TVMWD), with officers elected from geographical divisions, must “redistrict.” This 
requires review of the most recent Census population data and, if necessary, adjustment 
of voting area boundaries to keep them as nearly equal in population as possible. Allowing 
for certain variances due to geography, communities of interest, etc., is required in federal 
and California law. 

The recently enacted California Fair Maps Act (Election Code section 21000 et. seq.) 
prescribes the local agency process for redistricting. Under the Act, special districts must 
review their census data and conduct public hearings on redistricting, but the special 
district process is much simpler than for cities and counties. California law allows an 
agency to adopt a redistricting map either by ordinance or resolution. TVMWD adopted 
the current maps via resolution in 2012, making any future adoption process less stringent 
by allowing the district to continue adoption via resolution. 

While the Census data would typically be made available to local agencies by March 31, 
2021, COVID-19 has delayed the process. The Census Bureau indicated it will require 
additional time to complete its work and set a new schedule for the data to be available 
to local agencies by July 31. However, it was more recently reported that the timeline will 
be pushed to sometime in the fall. Once the data does become available, the districts 
selected consultant can start the statutory process of looking at the voting areas to decide 
whether our electoral maps need to be updated. 

While the current deadline for completing the redistricting process for special districts is 
listed as April 17, 2022, it has been announced that this date may push back to May 12, 

To: TVMWD Board of Directors  

From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager 

Date: April 7, 2021 

Subject: Redistricting Proposal 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

Item 7.B



  Page 2 
 
 

2022. The consultants who have submitted proposals to the district expressed confidence 
in meeting either of the deadlines once the formal process commences.  

Immediately below is a table of the four (4) proposals received for Redistricting Services: 

No.  Consultant Proposal  Recommended Additions 
1 Redistricting Partners $37,000 $3,500 Mapping Kit 
2 California Common Cause Unresponsive   
3 Best, Best & Krieger $20,000 $4,500 Mapping Kit 

4 Q2 Data & Research $31,000   
5 National Demographics Corporation $29,000 $4,500 Mapping Kit 

6 ARCBridge Consulting & Training Inc. Unresponsive   
 

Each proposal received was deemed responsive to the requirements of the Redistricting 
process and each consultant is recognized to be experienced and well-versed in this area. 
Based on the proposals received, staff recommends the selection of the Best, Best & 
Krieger as the lowest, responsive bidder. Following discussion this morning, staff will 
return this item to the board at the April 21 meeting for action. 

Strategic Plan Objective(s): 

3.3 – Be accountable and transparent with major decisions 

3.5 – Ensure that all the region’s local government policy makers understand TVMWD’s 
role in the delivery of water. 

Attachment(s): 

None 

Meeting History: 

None 

NA/KRH 

Item 7.B



For Action  Fiscal Impact  $200,000 

Information Only Funds Budgeted: $200,000 

Staff Recommendation: 

No Action Necessary – Informational Item Only 

Background: 
TVMWD established an IRS Section 115 Trust with PARS in November of 2016.  The 
Trust provides the ability to legally set-aside funds to reduce TVMWD’s pension and 
OPEB liabilities. 

Discussion: 
OPEB Trust 

• Balance of $1,090,113 as of February 28, 2021.  The initial strategy decision was
to maintain the Trust as 80-90%.  Excluding the implicit subsidy, the total funded
status is around 100%.

• Staff recommends no contribution currently.

Pension Trust 

• Balance of $669,803 as of February 28, 2021.  Along with a small amount of
TVMWD reserves and the funds held by CalPERS, the funded status of the
pension liability is 84%.

• TVMWD goal has been to contribute $200,000 per year to the Trust.
• Staff recommends a $200,000 contribution to the pension trust as planned in the

FY 19-20 budget.

This item will be brought back for consideration at the April 21, 2021 board meeting. 

To: TVMWD Board of Directors  

From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager  

Date: April 7, 2021 

Subject: Annual Consideration of Contributions to PARS Trust 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

Item 7.C



  Page 2 
 
 

Strategic Plan Objective(s): 

3.1 – Utilize and comply with a set of financial policies to maintain TVMWD’s financial 
health 

3.3 – Be accountable and transparent with major decisions 

Attachment(s): 

None 

Meeting History: 

None 

NA/JL 

Item 7.C



For Action  Fiscal Impact  $ 

Information Only Funds Budgeted: 

Staff Recommendation: 

No Action Necessary – Informational Item Only 

Discussion: 
Listed below is staff’s best estimate of funds that will remain on projects that are likely to 
be incomplete as of June 30, 2021.  Staff therefore requests these funds are carried 
forward to FY 21-22 to allow for completion: 

MiraGrand Well $171,409 
Electrical System Upgrades 15,040 
Chemical Area Cover Structures 14,564 

Total $201,013 

This item will be brought back for consideration of adoption at the April 21, 2021 board 
meeting.  A final breakdown of all projects will be provided when the Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Report is brought before the board for consideration (October 2021). 

Strategic Plan Objective(s): 
1.5 – Maintain water infrastructure to assure 100% reliability 
3.1 – Utilize and comply with a set of financial policies to maintain TVMWD’s financial 
health 
3.3 – Be accountable and transparent with major decisions 
Attachment(s): 
None 
Meeting History: 
None 
NA/JL 

To: TVMWD Board of Directors  

From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager 

Date: April 7, 2021 

Subject: FY 20-21 Encumbrance Carryforward 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

Item 7.D



For Action  Fiscal Impact  $ 71,900,000 

Information Only Funds Budgeted: 

Staff Recommendation: 

No Action Necessary – Informational Item Only 

Discussion: 
Attached is the second draft of the FY 2021/2022 budget. Staff has made some minor 
changes since the first draft was presented last month.  The more significant of those 
changes are as follows: 

• Untreated water sales decreased 2,500 acre-feet per year due to updated
estimates from our member agencies.

• Staff compensation increased $76,000, primarily due to changing the Human
Resources/Risk Manager from a part-time to a full-time position.

• Professional services decreased $19,000 due to a misstated cost estimate.
• Membership costs increased by $32,000 to reflect the Board’s desire to seek an

expanded role in the San Gabriel Valley Council of Governments and the San
Gabriel Valley Economic Partnership.

• In an effort to keep the rate the same as what was presented last month, staff
decreased the annual contribution goal to the pension trust from $350,000 to
$300,000.  This only moves the goal date for eliminating the unfunded liability on
future pension obligation from the beginning of 2027 to mid-year 2027.

Summary 

Based on this second draft of the budget, TVMWD would still be able to reduce the current 
discount of $6 per acre foot to $16 for 2022 and the foreseeable future. 

This item will be brought back for consideration of adoption at the April 21, 2021 board 
meeting. 

To: TVMWD Board of Directors  

From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager 

Date: April 7, 2021 

Subject: FY 2021/2022 Budget Version 2 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

Item 7.E



  Page 2 
 
 

Strategic Plan Objective(s): 
3.1 – Utilize and comply with a set of financial policies to maintain TVMWD’s financial 
health 
3.3 – Be accountable and transparent with major decisions 
 
Attachment(s): 
Exhibit A – FY 2021/2022 Budget Version 2 Draft 
 
Meeting History: 
Board of Directors Meeting – March 3, 2021, Informational Item 
Board of Directors Meeting – March 17, 2021, Informational Item 
 
NA/JL 

Item 7.E



FY 2021/22 TVMWD BUDGET VERSION 2

FY 2020/21 FY 2020/21 FY 2021/22 Pass Through Operating Capital FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26

REVENUES Budget Projected Budget Fund Fund Fund Budget Budget Budget Budget

Water Sales 63,627,104        68,449,837          62,771,483        62,771,483        64,851,523        68,759,270        72,080,407        75,998,127        

Standby Charge 3,687,227          3,687,227 4,076,763          4,076,763          4,556,590          4,736,296          4,938,387          5,274,680          

Capacity Charge Assessment 1,394,595          1,394,595 1,636,205          1,636,205          1,846,625          2,021,215          2,041,360          2,101,795          

Property Taxes 2,346,337          2,277,153 2,362,573          2,362,573          2,362,573          2,362,573          2,362,573          2,362,573          

Fixed Charge Assessment 717,787 717,787 755,159 755,159 833,585 858,044 882,340 908,367 

Hydroelectric Sales 164,000 256,747 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000 

Interest Income 146,350 58,951 44,864 44,864 44,864 44,864 44,864 44,864 

Pumpback O&M & Reservoir #2 Reimb. 20,000 9,854 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 

Grants and Other Revenue 109,296 224,283 5,457 5,457 5,593 5,733 5,877 6,023 

TOTAL REVENUES 72,212,695        77,076,434          71,942,504        5,732,968          63,846,963        2,362,573          74,791,353        79,077,995        82,645,807        86,986,430        

EXPENSES

Water Purchases 57,641,851        61,376,322          55,438,081        55,438,081        56,823,742        61,118,556        64,031,291        68,151,689        

MWD RTS Charge 3,687,227          3,695,933 4,076,763          4,076,763          4,556,590          4,736,296          4,938,387          5,274,680          

Staff Compensation 4,377,912          4,513,386 4,745,058          4,745,058          4,979,283          5,150,744          5,329,340          5,501,250          

MWD Capacity Charge 1,394,595          1,394,595 1,636,205          1,636,205          1,846,625          2,021,215          2,041,360          2,101,795          

Operations and Maintenance 1,666,585          1,821,077 1,935,450          1,935,450          1,986,393          2,038,677          2,092,338          2,147,411          

Capital Repair and Replacement 560,780 542,064 624,000 624,000 - - 682,048 - 

Capital Investment Program 1,915,581          1,665,441 1,350,000          1,350,000          2,275,000          1,075,000          75,000 3,500,000          

Professional Services 529,255 583,186 619,718 619,718 659,977 610,638 626,710 643,206 

Directors Compensation 323,892 266,377 320,321 320,321 323,004 325,768 328,615 331,547 

Communication and Conservation Programs 163,000 149,048 167,000 167,000 171,396 175,907 180,537 185,289 

Planning and Resources 246,479 246,040 90,000 90,000 92,369 94,800 97,295 99,856 

Membership Dues and Fees 87,989 91,932 126,956 126,956 130,298 133,727 137,247 140,860 

Hydroelectric Facilities 39,000 7,846 30,000 30,000 30,790 31,600 32,432 33,285 

Pumpback O&M & Reservoir #2 20,000 9,854 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 

Board Elections - 180,000 - - - - - - 

Reserve Replenishment 238,182 238,182 390,000 390,000 390,000 390,000 390,000 390,000 

Encumbrances from prior year 201,013 201,013 201,013 - - - - 

TOTAL EXPENSES 72,892,328        76,982,296          71,770,565        5,732,968          63,862,584        2,175,013          74,285,466        77,922,928        81,002,599        88,520,868        

NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS (679,633) 94,138 171,939 - (15,621) 187,560 505,888 1,155,067          1,643,208          (1,534,438)         

 TRANSFER FROM BOARD ELECTION RESERVES - 180,000 

 TRANSFER FROM/(TO) CAPITAL RESERVES (210,337) (210,337) (388,573) (388,573) (87,573) (1,287,573)         (1,605,525)         1,137,427          

 TRANSFER FROM/(TO) OPPORTUNITY RESERVES

 TRANSFER FROM/TO ENCUMBERED RESERVES 396,461 396,461 201,013 - 201,013 

NET INCOME (LOSS) AFTER TRANSFERS (493,509) 460,262 (15,621) - (15,621) - 418,315 (132,506) 37,683 (397,011) 

CY 2021 CY 2022 CY 2023 CY 2024 CY 2025 CY 2026

MWD RATE 1,104$     1,143$     1,200 1,260 1,311 1,336 

TVMWD SURCHARGE (6)$     (16)$     (16) (16) (16) (16) 

TVMWD RATE 1,098$     1,127$     1,184$     1,244$     1,295$     1,320$     

ANNUAL FIXED CHARGE 689,917$     820,401$     846,768$     869,319$     895,361$     921,374$     

DRAFT Item 7.E - Exhibit A



For Action  Fiscal Impact  Funds Budgeted 

Information Only Cost Estimate: $ 

Requested Action: 
No Action Necessary – Informational Item Only 

Discussion: 

Attached for review is the draft rate resolution reflecting the rates and charges that will go 
into effect January 1, 2022. Based on the assumptions for TVMWD FY 2021-22 Budget 
Version 2, TVMWD will apply a surcharge discount of -$16 per AF to treated water 
delivered during calendar year 2022. This is the fifth consecutive year TVMWD has been 
able to reduce MWD’s treated water rate with a discounted surcharge.  

TVMWD will apply a $0 surcharge to all untreated water delivered during calendar year 
2022. Untreated water delivered may be subject to additional charges from other 
agencies based on the connection used and basin delivered to.  

Also attached are the summary drafts of the capacity charge and fixed charges for 2022. 
This item will be brought back for consideration of adoption on April 21, 2021. 

Strategic Plan Objective(s): 

3.1 – Utilize and comply with a set of financial policies to maintain TVMWD’s financial 
health 

3.3 – Be accountable and transparent with major decisions 

To: TVMWD Board of Directors  

From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager  

Date: April 7, 2021 

Subject: Resolution No. 21-04-Draft Adopting Water Rates for CY 2022 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

Item 7.F



  Page 2 
 
 

Attachment(s): 

Exhibit A – Resolution No. 21-04-DRAFT Water Rates and Charges for Calendar Year 
2022 

Exhibit B – Capacity Charge 2022 

Exhibit C – Fixed Charge 2022 

Meeting History: 

None 

NA/JL 

Item 7.F



Resolution No. 21-04-DRAFT 
Page 1 of 6 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-04-DRAFT 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

ADOPTING WATER RATES AND CHARGES FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2022 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
(“TVMWD”) finds as follows: 

A. TVMWD is a municipal water district organized and operating pursuant to
Water Code Section 71000 et seq., and is a Member Agency of the Metropolitan Water 
District of Southern California (“MWD”) which wholesales imported water to TVMWD; 

B. TVMWD is responsible for the sale and distribution of the water it purchases
from MWD, and is authorized under Water Code Sections 71611-71613 to sell any water 
within its control to consumers, cities, and other public agencies and corporations; 

C. Under Water Code Sections 71613-71617, TVMWD is authorized to fix rates
at which the water it delivers may be sold; 

D. TVMWD has approved the Fiscal Year (FY) Budget for 2021-2022 consisting
of expenses for expected water sales, reserves, and the Miramar Water Treatment Plant 
(“Miramar”); 

E. TVMWD intends to collect sufficient revenues to cover the projected expenses
from miscellaneous revenue, state subventions, property taxes, and by rate-based fees and 
charges for delivered and/or stored water; 

F. The revenues raised by the levying of TVMWD’s water rates are used for all
the purposes authorized by law, including but not limited to (1) funding the operating costs of 
TVMWD, including employee wages and benefits; (2) purchasing or leasing supplies, 
equipment, and materials; (3) meeting financial reserve needs and requirements; (4) 
obtaining funds for capital projects necessary to maintain service within existing services 
areas; (5) providing for repairs, maintenance, and depreciation of works owned and operated 
by TVMWD; (6) yielding a reasonable surplus for improvements, extensions, and 
enlargements; and (7) paying the principal, interest  and maintaining the required coverage 
on any bonded indebtedness; 

G. The establishment, modification, structuring, restructuring, and approval of
TVMWD’s water rates are for the purpose of meeting TVMWD’s operating expenses 
(including employee wages and benefits), purchasing and/or leasing supplies, equipment, 
and materials, meeting TVMWD’s financial reserve needs and requirements, and obtaining 
funds for capital projects necessary to maintain service within TVMWD’s existing service 
areas, and is therefore exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality 
Act as provided by Public Resources Code Section 21080(b)(8); 

H. The amount of the rates and charges hereby adopted do not exceed the
reasonable anticipated costs for the corresponding services provided by TVMWD, and 
therefore the fees imposed hereby do not qualify as a “tax” under Article XIIIC, Section 1(e), 
of the California Constitution or Section 50076 of the California Government Code, and the 

Item 7.F - Exhibit A



 

Resolution No. 21-04-DRAFT 
Page 2 of 6 
 

actions taken herein are exempt from the additional notice and public meeting requirements 
of the Ralph M. Brown Act pursuant to Government Code Sections 54954.6(a)(1)(A) and (B); 
and 

 
I. To the extent that the water rates hereby adopted apply to TVMWD’s provision 

of wholesale water service to its retail agencies, such rates are not imposed upon any person 
as an incident of property ownership, and thus are not subject to the substantive and 
procedural prerequisites of Article XIIID of the California Constitution. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that TVMWD’s Board of Directors 

(“Board”) does hereby adopt and order as follows: 
 
1. Effective Date. The effective date of the following rates, fees and charges shall be 

January 1, 2022 unless otherwise noted.  The rates shall remain in effect until 
changed or canceled by the Board. 

 
2. Rates.  All sales, deliveries, and availability of water at the rates established herein 

shall be subject to the ability of TVMWD to sell, deliver, and make available such 
water under operating conditions determined by the General Manager of TVMWD and 
of MWD, and subject to the water service agreements of TVMWD and of MWD. 

 
A. TVMWD Water Rates.  MWD has assigned a “base firm demand” or allocation of 

water deliveries to TVMWD for the period January 1, 2015 through December 31, 
2024 based on Option 2 of the new 10-year purchase order agreement.  A Tier 1 
base firm demand of 80,688 acre-feet has been allocated to the TVMWD Member 
Agencies based on the proportional share of each Member Agency’s 10-year 
average (FY 2005 through FY 2014); however, no agency will receive less than 
their CY 2014 Tier 1 limit. The Tier 1 allocations for calendar year 2021 are as 
follows: 

 
 CY 2021 

  Tier 1 
Member Agency Allocation 
Boy Scouts 36 
Cal Poly 269 
Covina 1,568 
Glendora 4,101 
JWL 31,066 
La Verne 8,026 
Mt. SAC 699 
RWD 4,879 
GSWC - Claremont 5,576 
GSWC - San Dimas 10,138 
VHWC 464 
Suburban 1,961 
WVWD 11,905 

   Tier-1 Acre Foot Allotment          80,688 
  

Item 7.F - Exhibit A



 

Resolution No. 21-04-DRAFT 
Page 3 of 6 
 

Each Member Agency’s allocation may change if TVMWD’s base firm demand is 
changed, but the sum of the Tier 1 allocations shall remain the same as the base firm 
demand assigned to TVMWD by MWD. If TVMWD’s base firm demand is changed, 
the Member Agency Tier 1 allocation will change in proportion to the amount the 
agency contributed to the change and in comparison to the total increase in TVMWD’s 
base firm demand. 

 
Effective January 1, 2022 treated water from TVMWD will be sold at $1,127 per acre 
foot for Tier 1 and $1,169 per acre foot for Tier 2. 
 
Individual Member Agencies that exceed their Tier 1 allocation during the calendar 
year will be billed at the end of the calendar year for the additional demand at the 
appropriate Tier 2 amount, depending upon actual Tier 2 costs incurred by TVMWD 
as a whole. 

 
B. Groundwater Replenishment Water Rate.  MWD did not adopt a replenishment 

water rate for 2022 and beyond.  Groundwater replenishment water is provided 
only when additional water for such use is available from MWD.  Subject to any 
applicable legal restrictions, the General Manager may set a groundwater 
replenishment rate at his/her discretion for deliveries to non-Member Agencies as 
long as the amount is no less than the rates applicable to Member Agencies. 

  
C. In Lieu Water Rate.  MWD did not adopt a replenishment water rate for 2022 and 

beyond, therefore an in-lieu water rate has yet to be determined.  As provided for 
in the section on replenishment service in the MWD Rate Structure Administrative 
Procedures Handbook, TVMWD will incorporate these procedures for the sale of 
available in-lieu water service. This water will be sold for the replenishment of 
water supplies in groundwater basins, as a substitute for deliveries from the 
Weymouth Treatment and Miramar Treatment facilities. 

 
D. Untreated Water Rate.  Untreated water purchased from MWD for spreading 

purposes that is later extracted and sold will be charged at the current TVMWD 
rate on the date of extraction, less the initial price paid for the water.  Effective 
January 1, 2022 the untreated rates from TVMWD will be $799 per acre foot for 
Tier 1 and $841 per acre foot for Tier 2.  Additional charges based on the 
connection used and basin delivered to may apply. Subject to any applicable legal 
restrictions, the General Manager may set an untreated water rate at his/her 
discretion for deliveries to non-Member Agencies as long as the amount is no less 
than the rates applicable to Member Agencies. 

 
E. Capacity Charge.  The MWD Capacity Charge (“Charge”) will be $12,200 per 

cubic foot second (cfs) effective January 1, 2022. TVMWD’s Capacity Charge 
basis will be 142.9 based on TVMWD's peak connected capacity during the last 
three completed fiscal years. The Charge will either increase or decrease only if 
a new 24-hour peak demand is established during the period of May-September 
of any year. Subsequently, a revised Charge would become effective on January 
1 of the following year. A monthly allocation Charge will apply to each Member 
Agency based on their specific non-coincidental peak during the period of 2018 to 
2020, as follows: 

Item 7.F - Exhibit A



 

Resolution No. 21-04-DRAFT 
Page 4 of 6 
 

 

 
As the cfs basis is subject to change each year, TVMWD will re-allocate the charge to 
each Member Agency for their proportionate share in setting the new peak. The 
monthly charge shall be paid regardless of the quantity of water delivered during the 
month and will be separate from the monthly water sale charges invoiced by TVMWD. 
 

3. Penalties.  In the event any Member Agency shall be delinquent in the payment for water 
delivered by TVMWD, or through an MWD connection, and/or other charges as invoiced 
by TVMWD, an additional charge equal to two (2) percent of such delinquent payment for 
each month or portion thereof (days delinquent divided by 30) that such payment remains 
delinquent shall be assessed, and the Member Agency shall pay such charge to TVMWD 
in addition to the amount of such delinquent payment.  Notwithstanding the above, if the 
total period of delinquency does not exceed five (5) business days, the additional charge 
shall be equal to one (1) percent of such delinquent payment.  In the event any Member 
Agency shall be delinquent for more than thirty (30) days in the payment for water, such 
delinquency shall be reported by the General Manager to the Board of Directors of 
TVMWD at its next meeting.  The Board, in its discretion and upon such other conditions 
as it may prescribe after giving the Member Agency a reasonable opportunity to be heard, 
may order the termination of service to such Member Public Agency until all delinquent 
payments, including additional charges, are made to TVMWD or may authorize such other 
actions as may be legally available to effectuate collection. 

 
4.  Cost Allocations.  The required revenue for the TVMWD’s FY 2021-22 Budget will be 

met in the following revenue priorities: (a) Miscellaneous revenues (interest, etc.); (b) 
State subventions; (c) TVMWD’s Standby Charge; (d) Water Sales; and (e) Fixed Cost 
Allocations. The required calendar year 2022 Fixed Cost Allocation revenue of $820,401 
shall be obtained through three component allocations in equal amounts.  Each allocated 
cost component will generate revenue of $273,467. Each Member Agency has already 
submitted to TVMWD its certified component values. 

 
Agency 

3 Year 
High 
Peak 

Per CFS 
Charge 

2022 

2022 
CFS 

Basis 

2022 
Monthly 
Charge 

2022 
Annual 
Charge 

Boy Scouts 0.5  $12,200 0.4 $394 $4,732 
Cal Poly 0.8  $12,200 0.6 $631 $7,572 
Covina 0.0  $12,200 0.0 $0 $0 
Covina Irrigating Co. 21.0  $12,200 16.3 $16,563 $198,757 
Glendora 8.3  $12,200 6.4 $6,546 $78,556 
La Verne 17.7  $12,200 13.8 $13,996 $167,949 
Mt. SAC 2.3  $12,200 1.8 $1,814 $21,769 
PWR-JWL  37.8  $12,200 29.3 $29,814 $357,762 
RWD 16.0  $12,200 12.4 $12,619 $151,434 
GSWC – Claremont 21.3  $12,200 16.5 $16,764 $201,170 
GSWC - San Dimas 17.9  $12,200 13.9 $14,118 $169,416 
WVWD 40.6  $12,200 31.5 $32,022 $384,263 

 
Capacity Charge 
Totals:  184.2   142.9 $145,282 $1,743,380 

Item 7.F - Exhibit A



 

Resolution No. 21-04-DRAFT 
Page 5 of 6 
 

 
A. Connected Capacity Charge.  Each Member Agency has the ability to receive 

water from TVMWD through service connections of TVMWD and/or MWD. The 
capacity of each service connection shall be determined and allocated to a 
Member Agency.  The Member Agency’s total allotment for the connected 
capacity charge shall be one-third (1/3) of the total required Cost Allocation 
revenue.  The Connected Capacity Charge shall be collected on a monthly 
basis. 

 
B. Equivalent Small Meter Charge.  All Member Agency revenue meters shall be 

converted to an equivalent number of 5/8” water meters using the AWWA 
conversion table found in the Service Meter Manual. The Member Agency’s total 
allotment for the equivalent small meter charge shall be one-third (1/3) of the 
total required Cost Allocation revenue.  The Equivalent Small Meter Charge shall 
be collected on a monthly basis. 

 
C. Historical Water Use Charge.  TVMWD maintains the historical record of 

imported water use of each Member Agency.  The moving three-year average 
total ending FY 2019-20 for the total use of all Member Agencies will be 
calculated. The Member Agency’s percentage of the total three-year average 
water use shall be one-third (1/3) of the required Cost Allocation revenue. The 
Historical Use Charge shall be collected on a monthly basis. 

 
5. Hydroelectric Rate.  TVMWD also operates a hydroelectric facility at the Miramar plant. 

On an as available basis, the hydro provides power to the facilities through a separate 
meter. The actual power delivered through the Miramar hydro is received at the water 
treatment plant. The rate that TVMWD will charge for hydroelectric power will be equal to 
the melded aggregate average of the rate paid to Edison on the regular monthly bill. 
 

6. Definitions.  The definition and application of the foregoing classes and conditions of 
service shall be the same as those established, interpreted, and amended from time to 
time by MWD through its Administrative Code, and such other rules, regulations, policies, 
ordinances, or resolutions that have been or may be adopted by the MWD Board of 
Directors, which are by this reference incorporated herein and adopted by the TVMWD 
as though set forth herein in their entirety. 
 

A. Acre-foot.  The volume of water contained in one-acre area one foot deep.  
Approximately 435.6 ccf or 325,851 gallons.  

 
B. CCF.  The volume of water contained in one hundred cubic feet. Approximately 

748 gallons. 
 
C. CFS.  A flow rate of one cubic foot of water per second.  Approximately 448.8 

gallons per minute. 
 
D. Groundwater Replenishment.  Water used for direct spreading by a Member 

Agency to meet the legal requirements of groundwater basin adjudication.  
  

Item 7.F - Exhibit A



 

Resolution No. 21-04-DRAFT 
Page 6 of 6 
 

  
E. Member Agency.  Those agencies within TVMWD’s service area that are or 

can be provided with water service as listed below: 
 

Boy Scouts of America – Firestone Scout Reservation 
California State University - Pomona 
Covina, City of 
Covina Irrigating Company 
Glendora, City of 
Golden State Water Company (Claremont & San Dimas) 
La Verne, City of 
Mt. San Antonio College 
Pomona, City of 
Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Pipeline Commission 
Rowland Water District 
Suburban Water Systems 
Valencia Heights Water Company 
Walnut Valley Water District 

 
F. MWD.  MWD is a metropolitan water district organized and existing under the 

Metropolitan Water District Act of the State of California (Statutes 1969, Chapter 
209, as amended). 

 
G. Imported Water.  District water shall be comprised of water resources obtained 

from MWD, TVMWD’s Miramar delivery, Member Agencies and other parties 
and/or produced and treated water by TVMWD from surface and groundwater 
resources.  MWD Tier 1 and other supply charges are included in TVMWD’s 
water charge.   

 
7. General Manager Authority.  TVMWD’s General Manager is hereby authorized to take 

any and all actions necessary to carry out the intent of the Board as is stated herein and 
as otherwise required in order to comply with applicable law. 
 

ADOPTED and PASSED at a meeting of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District’s 
Board of Directors held via teleconference, on this 21ST day of April 2021 by the following 
vote: 
 

AYES:           
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 
 
 

       Bob G. Kuhn 
       President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
Carlos Goytia 
Secretary     SEAL:  

Item 7.F - Exhibit A



MWD CAPACITY CHARGE SUMMARY

AGENCY CFS BASIS
ANNUAL 

CHARGE

MONTHLY 

CHARGE
     %

Boy Scouts 0.4 4,732.30$    394.36$     0.27%

Cal Poly 0.6 7,571.68$    630.97$     0.43%

Covina 0.0 -$               -$             0.00%

Covina Irrigating Company 16.3 198,756.68$  16,563.06$  11.40%

Glendora 6.4 78,556.21$    6,546.35$    4.51%

Joint Water Line (JWL) 29.3 357,762.02$  29,813.50$  20.52%

La Verne 13.8 167,949.39$  13,995.78$  9.63%

Mt. Sac 1.8 21,768.59$    1,814.05$    1.25%

Pomona 0.0 -$               -$             0.00%

Rowland Water District 12.4 151,433.66$  12,619.47$  8.69%

GSWC (Claremont) 16.5 201,170.15$  16,764.18$  11.54%

GSWC (San Dimas) 13.9 169,416.41$  14,118.03$  9.72%

Suburban 0.0 -$               -$  0.00%

Valencia Heights 0.0 -$               -$             0.00%

Walnut Valley Water District 31.5 384,262.91$  32,021.91$  22.04%

TOTAL 142.9 1,743,380 145,282$     100.00%

Notes:

1.

2

EFFECTIVE JANUARY 2022

The MWD Capacity Charge is paid by each member agency based on TVMWD's allocation of the 

specific non-coincidental peak calculation over a three year period 2018, 2019, and 2020.

The MWD Capacity Charge basis of 142.9 cfs at $12200 per cfs is assigned to TVMWD by MWD and is 

passed-through directly to the member agencies.

DRAFT Item 7.F - Exhibit B



AGENCY (3yr Avg) (AF) ANNUAL $      %  (cfs) ANNUAL $      % METERS ANNUAL $      % TOTAL $

Boy Scouts 18.7 80.93$    0.03% 1.5 1,006.63$    0.37% 257.5 273.47$     0.10% 1,361.03$    

Cal Poly 110.9 480.68$    0.18% 2.0 1,342.17$    0.49% 2,575.2 2,734.67$    1.00% 4,557.51$    

Covina 20.9 90.61$    0.03% 20.0 13,421.69$  4.91% 5,150.0 5,468.80$    2.00% 18,981.10$    

Covina Irrigating Company 7,559.7 32,775.97$   11.99% 20.0 13,421.69$  4.91% 0.0 -$   0.00% 46,197.66$    

Glendora 1,872.5 8,118.42$     2.97% 40.0 26,843.37$  9.82% 27,682.1 29,395.79$  10.75% 64,357.58$    

Joint Water Line (JWL) 17,993.9 78,015.23$   28.53% 121.0 81,201.20$  29.69% 0.0 -$   0.00% 159,216.44$  

La Verne 5,426.3 23,526.38$   8.60% 15.0 10,066.26$  3.68% 20,887.5 22,180.59$  8.11% 55,773.24$    

Mt. Sac 412.0 1,786.14$     0.65% 5.0 3,355.42$    1.23% 2,575.2 2,734.67$    1.00% 7,876.23$      

Pomona 0.4 1.60$    0.00% 20.0 13,421.69$  4.91% 48,254.5 51,241.81$  18.74% 64,665.10$    

Rowland Water District 3,761.4 16,307.92$   5.96% 30.0 20,132.53$  7.36% 23,933.0 25,414.63$  9.29% 61,855.08$    

GSWC (Claremont) 5,947.0 25,783.86$   9.43% 15.0 10,066.26$  3.68% 27,611.0 29,320.33$  10.72% 65,170.45$    

GSWC (San Dimas) 8,176.9 35,452.19$   12.96% 35.0 23,487.95$  8.59% 32,738.5 34,765.26$  12.71% 93,705.40$    

Suburban 0.0 -$              0.00% 0.0 -$   0.00% 16,854.0 17,897.39$  6.54% 17,897.39$    

Valencia Heights 0.0 -$              0.00% 4.0 2,684.34$    0.98% 1,605.7 1,705.06$    0.62% 4,389.39$      

Walnut Valley Water District 11,773.8 51,046.92$   18.67% 79.0 53,015.66$  19.39% 47,400.0 50,334.41$  18.41% 154,397.00$  

TOTAL 63,074.2 273,467$    100% 407.5 273,467$     100% 257,524 273,467$     100% 820,401$     

Notes:

1.
2.
3.
4.

5. Fire Service Meters are not included in the ESM calculations

TVMWD FIXED CHARGES SUMMARY

Connected Capacity for the Badillo-Grand Pipeline is according to WVWD's maintenance allocation: WVWD 60 cfs and Valencia Heights. 4 cfs.  
Boy Scouts ESM Charge is calculated based on 0.1% of total ESMs; Cal Poly & Mt. SAC ESM Charges are calculated based on 1.0% of total ESMs
Covina, Glendora, and Valencia Heights ESM Charges are calculated based on 27%, 98%, and 67%, respectively, of their corresponding total ESMs.
 Percentages are based on agencies' service area within TVMWD.

EFFECTIVE JANUARY 2022

IMPORTED WATER USE CONNECTED CAPACITY EQUIVALENT SMALL METER

The Imported Water Use Charge is based on average import water deliveries in the 2017/18, 2018/19 & 2019/20 fiscal years.

DRAFT Item 7.F - Exhibit C



For Action  Fiscal Impact  $ 

Information Only Funds Budgeted: 

Staff Recommendation: 

No Action Necessary – Informational Item Only 

Discussion: 
Each year MWD assesses a Readiness-To-Serve (RTS) charge to its member agencies. 
The amount is determined by MWD which is sufficient to recover a portion of their debt 
service costs to finance capital expenditures for projects needed to provide standby and 
emergency storage service needs. 

MWD will adopt the RTS charge stating each MWD member agency’s portion in the 
second quarter of 2021.  TVMWD’s portion of the MWD RTS charge for FY 2021/2022 
increased from $5.5 million to $5.9 million.  The funds will be collected on property taxes 
in the following manner: 

• MWD will collect $1.9 million via a water standby charge imposed on parcels within
the Three Valleys’ service area at $12.21 per parcel.

• TMMWD will collect the remaining $4.0 million (plus $64,000 for other charges of
the engineering report, county admin fees, public hearing notices and legal costs)
via a water standby charge imposed based on equivalent dwelling units (EDU)
within TVMWD’s service area.  The proposed standby charge for FY 2021/2022
for a typical residential homeowner will increase from $19.90 to $21.95 per EDU.

Each year TVMWD must take steps to approve and implement this standby charge.  The 
rate and methodology will be described in the Draft Engineer’s Report that will be provided 
at the Board Meeting on April 21, 2021. 

To: TVMWD Board of Directors  

From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager 

Date: April 7, 2021 

Subject: FY 2021/2022 Water Standby Charge 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

Item 7.G



  Page 2 
 
 

The proposed schedule to implement the charge for the current year is as follows: 

Task Date 
Harris & Associates to prepare a draft copy of the 
Engineer’s Report and electronically submit to TVMWD 

3/31/21 

Harris & Associates to electronically submit the  
Engineer’s Report to TVMWD for the Resolution of Intention 
Board Meeting 

4/7/21 

Resolution of Intention Board Meeting 4/21/21 
TVMWD to publish Joint Public Meeting/Public 
Hearing Notice: 

First notice 
Second notice 

Third notice 

4/28/21 
5/5/21 

5/12/21 
Public Meeting to consider Resolution to Adopt Standby 
Charge 

6/2/21 

TVMWD to publish Public Hearing Notice: First notice 
Second notice 

6/2/21 
6/9/21 

Harris & Associates to electronically submit the final Engineer’s 
Report to TVMWD for the Public Hearing 

6/9/21 

Public Hearing to consider Resolution to Adopt Standby 
Charge 

6/16/21 

Submit assessments to Los Angeles County 8/10/21 
Submit levy correction to Los Angeles County 8/31/21 
Submit diskette and report with applied levy summary to TVMWD 9/30/21 

 

Strategic Plan Objective(s): 

3.1 – Utilize and comply with a set of financial policies to maintain TVMWD’s financial 
health 
3.3 – Be accountable and transparent with major decisions. 

Attachment(s): 

None 

Meeting History: 

Board of Director’s Meeting – March 3, 2021, Information Item Only 

NA/LC 

Item 7.G



For Action  Fiscal Impact  $ 76,000 

Information Only Funds Budgeted: 

Staff Recommendation: 

No Action Necessary – Informational Item Only. 

Background: 
Pursuant to CalPERS and California Code of Regulations Section 570.5, salary schedule 
changes must be approved and adopted by the employer’s governing body according to 
the requirements of applicable public meeting laws. 

Discussion: 
Attached are the updated organizational chart and salary schedule reflecting the following 
changes: 

• Reclassification of the part-time Human Resources/Risk Manager to full-time
Human Resources/Risk Manager and change in salary range.

• Addition of the Operations Supervisor (T5) position and corresponding salary
range.

Human Resources/Risk Manager:  Staff is recommending that this position be changed 
from a part-time position (24 hours per week) to full-time status. This recommendation is 
the result of staff’s recent experience with the onboarding and the loss of two (2) staff 
members in this position under the part-time status.  The rationale for revising this position 
to a full-time status are numerous and are listed as follows: 

(1) The Human Resources/Risk Manager provides essential services to TVMWD such
as managing benefits, handling personnel issues, reviewing policies, and
implementing risk management procedures for staff and directors.

(2) A full-time management position would most likely attract applicants with the key
knowledge and experience in human resources and risk management TVMWD is
seeking along with public sector experience.

(3) TVMWD’s outstanding reputation in the water industry would entice more
seasoned Human Resources managers to apply for the position.

To: TVMWD Board of Directors  

From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager  

Date: April 7, 2021 

Subject: Organizational Chart and Salary Schedules Modifications 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

Item 7.H



  Page 2 
 
 

(4) Staff has conducted three part-time recruitments with minimal success. 
(5) High turnover resulted in lost recruitment costs, loss of staff time invested in 

training new hires, and has caused disruption to the organization. 
(6) Continuity with this position is critical where staff has a single contact person 

available during working hours to provide help and guidance as needed instead of 
having multiple staff members trying to fill in for a part-time management role.  This 
is important for building trust and confidence among staff, directors, retirees, and 
the public. 

(7) It is critical to have an experienced and proactive Human Resources/Risk Manager 
to keep up to date on changes to laws that affect employees and TVMWD in 
today’s environment of complex legal and political issues.  Keeping TVMWD in full 
compliance is imperative in a constantly changing regulatory climate. 

(8) There is sufficient workload for a full-time position along with room for growth.  Staff 
only had the opportunity to transition a portion of Human Resources duties and no 
Risk Management duties.  Additionally, the Human Resources/Risk Manager will 
be responsible for implementing a Human Resources Information System which is 
a new and work-intensive undertaking at TVMWD as well as take on a prominent 
role in emergency response programs and training.   

(9) A full-time experienced manager will have the time and opportunity to thoroughly 
review TVMWD’s Human Resources and Risk Management policies and 
procedures and make improvements or implement programs where improvements 
are needed. 
 

Based on the rationale listed above, staff is recommending full-time status for the Human 
Resources/Risk Manager with a salary range of $86,466 to $138,346 effective July 1, 
2021.  A copy of the revised organizational chart and salary schedule effective July 1, 
2021 are attached as Exhibit A and Exhibit B, respectively. A revised Human 
Resources/Risk Manager job description is attached as Exhibit C.  
  
Operations Supervisor (T5):   TVMWD is classified as a Treatment Level T5 facility per 
the State Department of Public Health, Division of Drinking Water (DDW), the highest 
level in the State, due to the nature of our treatment operations.  As such, TVMWD must 
have a T5 level Operator On-Duty holding 24-hour responsibility at any one time. TVMWD 
is fortunate to have two (2) T5 certified operators on staff, Mr. Steve Lang (Chief 
Operations Officer) and Mr. Dominque Aguiar (Operations Supervisor).   Achievement of 
the T5 level treatment certification is no small feat and requires the pinnacle of water 
treatment experience and decision-making capabilities, to protect the public’s health.  A 
T5 certificate is even more difficult to achieve since to qualify, a rigorous interview process 
by a panel of peers consisting of current T5-certified professionals from around the State 
is required with the panel’s approval and consent for each candidate. 
 
T5 level certified operators are by no means a dime a dozen and are in high demand 
across the State of California and even outside of the state. To advance TVMWD’s 
strategic goal objective to foster and prepare for the next generation of water 
professionals and adhere to a compensation schedule that retains staff, staff is 

Item 7.H



  Page 3 
 
 

recommending a separate salary range for Operations Supervisors that are certified T5 
water treatment operators.   
 
Based on the rationale listed above, staff is recommending a salary range of $110,996 to 
$177,594 effective July 1, 2021 and is reflected in Exhibit B.  An Operations Supervisor 
(T5) job description is attached as Exhibit D. 

In addition to the above, the attached salary schedule reflects adjustments recommended 
by the General Manager as a result of the 2021 compensation study discussed at the 
March 3, 2021 Board of Directors Meeting.  As a reminder, these adjustments are made 
to the salary ranges, not to the individual employee’s salary.  Salary changes continue to 
be based on the merits of the employee’s annual evaluation. 

 

Strategic Plan Objective(s): 

3.3 – Be accountable and transparent with major decisions 
4.2 - Prepare for transition to the next generation of water professionals 

Attachment(s): 

Exhibit A – Organizational Chart Effective July 1, 2021 

Exhibit B – Salary Schedule Revised Effective July 1, 2021 

Exhibit C – Human Resources/Risk Manager - Job Description 

Exhibit D – Operations Supervisor (T5) - Job Description 

Meeting History: 

Board of Directors Meeting, March 3, 2021 

NA/ML 

Item 7.H



Organiza  onal 
Chart

Ma  hew Litchfi eld, P.E.
General Manager

Date
July 1, 2021

VOTING ELECTORATE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FTE-25

Item 7.H - Exhibit A



Miniumum Maximum

Salary Range Salary Range

ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN 56,612$   90,578$   

ADMINISTRATIVE/COMMUNICATIONS ASSISTANT 50,079$   80,127$   

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER 153,292$   245,268$   

CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER 153,292$   245,268$   

CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER 153,292$   245,268$   

CHIEF WATER RESOURCES OFFICER 153,292$   245,268$   

COMPLIANCE SPECIALIST 75,573$   120,917$   

ENGINEERING ASSISTANT 82,865$   132,583$   

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 66,360$   106,176$   

GENERAL MANAGER 223,696$   292,330$   

HUMAN RESOURCES/RISK MANAGER 86,466$   138,346$   

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MANAGER 111,949$   179,119$   

INSTRUMENTATION/ELECTRICAL SYSTEM OPERATOR 78,337$   125,339$   

OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR 92,497$   147,995$   

OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR (T5) 110,996$   177,594$   

PLANT ASSISTANT 42,763$   68,421$   

PROJECT MANAGER 111,602$   178,564$   

SENIOR FINANCIAL ANALYST 86,466$   138,346$   

SHIFT OPERATOR II 52,631$   84,210$   

SHIFT OPERATOR III 64,777$   103,643$   

SHIFT OPERATOR IV 72,985$   116,777$   

SHIFT OPERATOR V 75,415$   120,663$   

Shift Differential Pay

- Shift differential pay is considered special compensation and will be reported to CalPERS as such.

On-Call Pay

- Operators will be eligible for OT and shift differential pay as applicable for time spent responding.

Holiday Pay

THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

ANNUAL SALARY RANGE BY CLASSIFICATION

Effective: July 1, 2021

CLASSIFICATION

- On-call pay is not considered special compensation and thus will not be included as a part of final compensation

in calculating CalPERS pension.

ANNUAL

- Standby operators who serve as the on-call standby operator each evening will be paid $35 per day ($70 on

holidays).

- Operators and plant assistants who work on Friday, Saturday or Sunday will be compensated with 10% additional

pay for those hours.

- Any employee scheduled who works on either the actual holiday or the observed holiday will be paid at one and

one-half times the employee’s regular rate of pay. Since the employee is working the holiday, the employee will

also be paid an additional eight hours at regular pay for that holiday.

Based on Board approval, an adjustment to each salary range classification will be considered for July 1 of each 

year.  Range adjustments are tied to changes in the Consumer Price Index - Urban Wage Earners and Clerical 

Workers for Los Angeles-Long Beach-Anaheim as prepared by the Bureau of Labor Statistics, from current year 

annual to the prior year annual.  The adjustment to each salary range is intended to keep TVMWD's salary ranges 

at the market level and may not necessarily impact individual salaries.  The opportunity for individual salary 

increases will continue under the merit-based system employed by TVMWD.  An important note is that an 

employee’s annual salary may be below the minimum salary range if: (1) their annual evaluation has not yet 

occurred in the current fiscal year or (2) their performance documented in prior annual evaluations has not merited 

an increase that has kept up with index adjustments to the salary ranges.

- Lab operators who serve as the on-call plant operator each evening will be paid $90 per day ($180 on holidays).

- In addition to receiving the on-call pay noted above, the on-call operators will be paid for the additional time spent

responding to situations.

- If responding by phone/tablet/laptop only, the on-call operator will be guaranteed at least 15 minutes

of additional pay.  All time over 15 minutes will be rounded up to the nearest 15 minute increment.

- If responding in person, the on-call operator will be guaranteed at least two hours of additional pay.

All time over two hours (portal to portal) will be rounded up to the nearest 15 minute increment.

Item 7.H - Exhibit B



Rev. 3/31/2021 

Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Job Classification  

Title: HUMAN RESOURCES/RISK MANAGER 
Status: Non-Exempt Annual Salary Range: $86,466 - $138,346 

This position will be responsible for coordinating, analyzing, and conducting personnel and risk 
management functions to ensure conformance with District policies, standards, and statutes; works 
closely with the General Manager, Executive Leadership Team, and other parties.   

Supervision Received 

• Receives supervision from and reports to the Chief Administrative Officer.
Essential Functions

• Plans, organizes, and completes human resources administration assignments and coordinates
human resources and risk management programs, services, and records.

• Works closely with the Chief Administrative Officer in reviewing policies, procedures, and in
resolving administrative and employee relations concerns.

• Administers recruiting, testing, and selection standards for District positions; participates in
interviews and coordinates oral boards; maintains personnel files and confidential records.

• Coordinates employee and director orientation, open enrollment, and benefits plans;
administers health and welfare plans; works closely with brokers and advisors to research and
provide plan options to meet employee needs and control plan costs; initiates employee wellness
activities.

• Conducts research and surveys related to employment, compensation, and benefits practices and
provides results.

• Analyzes existing human resources policies and updates practices to be consistent with federal
and State laws and regulations, including reporting requirements.

• Coordinates District safety and risk management programs, including the administration of all
property and liability insurance claims, workers compensation, and review of emergency
preparation and response practices.

• Participants on the Wellness Committee to champion initiatives including the assessment,
planning and implementation of wellness activities that will help the District employees to be
aware, motivated, and skilled of their wellbeing.

• Meets with employees, supervisors, and managers to hear concerns, identify courses of action,
and mediate conflicts involving employee relations.

Item 7.H - Exhibit C



TVMWD – Human Resources/Risk Manager   
 

Rev. 3/31/2021 
 

• Administers District’s performance evaluation program and coordinates training and 
development functions and operator certification records and reporting. 

 
• Prepare and present policy and procedure updates to board for review and approval.  
 
• Administer and oversee the training and development needs of employees. 
 
• Performs other related duties as assigned. 
 
Qualification Requirements 
To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty 
satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are representative of the background, knowledge, 
skill or ability required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with 
disabilities to perform the essential functions.  
 
Knowledge of: Fair employment, benefits, Workers’ Compensation and general liability insurance 
laws, regulations, and requirements; personnel policies, practices, and insurance reporting 
requirements; employment, health and welfare benefits, paid time off, training, and safety 
programs; research and report writing methods; applicable Federal,  State and local laws and 
regulations related to employment, benefits, and risk management; human resources and risk 
management records administration practices and privacy right protections; common Microsoft 
business computer applications such as Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access, and the Internet.   
 
Ability to: Coordinate and perform human resources and risk management functions and interpret 
related policies, programs, and practices; analyze human resources and risk management problems 
and recommend solutions; prepare and present reports and recommendations; communicate 
effectively, both orally and in writing;  establish and maintain effective working relationships with 
staff, applicants, management, vendors, contractors, consultants, the general public, and others; 
organize and manage multiple priorities and projects; communicate clearly and concisely, both 
orally and in writing; work effectively with a diversity of individuals, personalities, and 
organizations; demonstrate initiative, task-orientation, and follow-through in managing 
assignments; comply with District policies and safety requirements. 
 
Education And Experience 
 
The Human Resources/Risk Manager will possess a combination of education and experience 
equivalent to: 
• Minimum of five (5) years of responsible, professional human resources and risk management 

experience is required, preferably including work in local government and with special 
districts.  

• Bachelor's degree in Human Resources Management, or a related degree with a 
concentration/emphasis on human resources, is required.   

 
Physical Demands And Working Conditions 
Requires ability to receive, understand, and act upon verbal and written communication from 
others, and to communicate to others. Requires ability to use hands and fingers to handle or feel 

Item 7.H - Exhibit C



TVMWD – Human Resources/Risk Manager   
 

Rev. 3/31/2021 
 

objects, tools, or controls; to reach with hands and arms; to sit and stand; and to talk and hear. The 
work may occasionally lift supplies weighing up to 25 pounds. 
 
Must be able to participate in job-related activities at times other than normal business hours, (i.e., 
evenings and weekends and at various locations). 
 
Certificates, Licenses and Registrations 
 
• Prior educational coursework and training in Human Resources is required for this job 

classification. Ability to attain certification in Human Resources through a professional 
association or extension program such as SHRM or SPHR is required within one year of 
assignment to the job classification. Ability to attain an Associate in Risk Management (ARM) 
or equivalent certification is required within one year of assignment to the job classification.  
 

• Must have and maintain a current Class C California driver’s license, acceptable driving 
record, and proof of auto insurance in compliance with the District’s Vehicle Insurance Policy 
standards. 

 

Item 7.H - Exhibit C



Rev. 3/25/2021

Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Job Classification 

Title: 

Status: 

OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR (T5)  
Exempt Annual Salary Range: $110,996-177,594

Summary 

This position plans, organizes and supervises staff involved in various aspects of water system 

operations, maintenance, repair and/or reconstruction work including the operation of water 

treatment plant, distribution and transmission systems, hydroelectric stations, and the water 

quality laboratory; and provides staff assistance to the Chief Operations Officer. The  
Operations Supervisor (T5) will share the 24-hour responsibility of all operational 
aspects of Three Valleys MWD facilities. 

• Reports to the Chief Operations Officer

• Supervises the Shift Operators

Essential Functions 

 Recommends and assists in the implementation of goals and objectives; establish schedules and

methods for District water operations; implement policies and procedures

 Plans, prioritizes, assigns, supervises and reviews the work of staff involved in the operation and

maintenance of treatment facilities, transmission systems, planned and unplanned treatment plant

shut-downs, hydroelectric stations, the water quality laboratory and related facilities

 Evaluates operations and activities of assigned responsibilities; recommends improvements and

modifications; prepare various reports on operations and activities

 Participates in budget preparation and administration; prepares cost estimates for budget

recommendations; submits justifications for budget requests; monitors and control expenditures

 Participates in the selection of operations staff; provides or coordinate staff training; works with

employees to correct deficiencies; implements discipline procedures, prepares employee

performance evaluations

 Answers questions and provide information to the public, city officials, and other utility districts;

investigates complaints and recommend corrective action as necessary to resolve complaints

 Collects and reviews daily operations data; reviews laboratory tests; implements modifications to

the treatment process as required, operate and maintain the sludge collection and processing

systems

 Prepares monthly operations, bacteriological and water quality reports; reviews and processes

water billing statements; maintains time, material and equipment use records; requisitions

supplies and materials

 Oversees the ordering of chemicals, spare parts, equipment, laboratory supplies and equipment.

Item 7.H - Exhibit D

naguirre
Sticky Note
Completed set by naguirre

naguirre
Sticky Note
None set by naguirre

naguirre
Sticky Note
None set by naguirre



TVMWD – Operations Supervisor (T5) Page 2 of 3 

 Participates in the full range of operations, maintenance, repair and construction duties 
including performing the most difficult duties assigned to the work unit (SCADA and 
chemical delivery systems), this is a hands-on working supervisor position

 Conducts regular tailgate safety meetings and employee training

 Checks water facilities and equipment for needed maintenance and repairs; participates in the 
development and implementation of preventative maintenance programs

 Inspects the work of crews while in progress; provides advice and assistance to subordinate 
supervisors

 Perform related duties as assigned, when needed can perform any of the duties performed by T2, 
T3, T4 and T5 Shift Operators

 In the absence of the Chief Operations Officer, the Operations Supervisor (T5) will assume the 
24-hour responsibilities of the Chief Operations Officer.

 Will be required to perform on-call standby duty

Qualification Requirements 

To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty 

satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are representative of the background, knowledge, skill 

or ability required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities 

to perform the essential functions.  

Knowledge of: Materials, methods, practices and equipment used in water systems operations, 

construction, maintenance and repair activities including treatment plants, transmission systems, and 

hydroelectric stations; types and level of maintenance and repair activities generally performed in a 

water systems operations, construction, maintenance and repair program; principles and practices 

necessary in the operation of a water purification treatment plant including the operation and 

maintenance of plant machinery; standard principles of biology, chemistry and mathematics as 

related to water purification treatment; basic mechanical and electrical systems; principles of 

supervision, training and performance evaluation; safe work practices; writing and proper English 

language rules; common business computer applications such as Microsoft Word, Excel, Outlook 

and the Internet. 

Ability to:  Operate and maintain water purification treatment machinery and equipment; make 

routine repairs and adjustments to telemetry equipment, motors, pumps and other equipment; 

maintain and operate laboratory equipment and conduct chemical and biological tests; read meters 

and gauges correctly and act quickly and competently; supervise, train and evaluate assigned staff; 

interpret and work from sketches, penciled layouts and blueprints and prepare plans for minor 

projects; keep records and make reports; communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in 

writing; work effectively with a diversity of individuals, personalities, and organizations; 

demonstrate initiative, task-orientation and follow-through in the approach to and completion of 

assignments; comply with District policies and safety requirements. 

Rev. 3/25/2021

Item 7.H - Exhibit D



TVMWD – Operations Supervisor (T5) Page 3 of 3 

Rev. 3/25/2021

Education And Experience 

The Operations Supervisor (T5) will possess a combination of education and experience 

equivalent to: 

• Five years of increasingly responsible experience in the operation of water treatment facilities,

hydroelectric generators and a water quality laboratory including one year of supervisory or lead

responsibility

• Completion of the twelfth grade supplemented by specialized training in biology, chemistry, or

a related field

Physical Demands And Working Conditions 

Must be able to participate in job-related activities that require operation of a motor vehicle; 

therefore, must possess and maintain (or have the ability to obtain) a valid California driver’s 

license, vehicle insurance and an acceptable driving record. 

Requires ability to receive, understand, and act upon verbal and written communication from others, 

and to communicate to others. Requires ability to use hands and fingers to handle or feel objects, 

tools, or controls; to reach with hands and arms; to sit, stand and climb (e.g., a ladder); and to talk 

and hear. The work may regularly require lifting supplies and/or equipment weighing up to 25 

pounds and occasionally lifting approximately 55 pounds. Requires working with and the handling 

of hazardous chemicals, use of respiration equipment and the manual operation of heavy equipment. 

Certificates, Licenses and Registrations 

• Must have and maintain a current California driver’s license.

• Possession of a valid Grade-5 water treatment certificate (T5) issued by the State of California,

• Possession of a valid Grade-4 water distribution certificate (D4) issued by the State of

California, ability to get a Grade-5 Distribution certificate (D5) within 18 months.

• Possession of a valid Water Quality Analyst certificate issued by AWWA within 18 months.

Must have the ability to obtain the basic requirements of the Chief Operations Officer

classification within 3-5 years

Item 7.H - Exhibit D



For Action  Fiscal Impact  $ 

Information Only Funds Budgeted: 

Staff Recommendation: 

No Action Necessary – Informational Item Only 

Background: 

The Three Valleys Municipal Water District (“TVMWD”) has either entered or will 
consistently enter into multiple long-term contracts due to the long-term nature of various 
water supply, wheeling, and/or delivery contracts. In addition, TVMWD routinely contracts 
for professional services, public works contracts and other vendor services.  Contracts of 
these type can be long term in nature and can have terms of five (5) years to fifty (50) or 
more years, depending on the nature and purpose of the contractual arrangement with 
other parties.   This proposed policy will set forth the policy of conducting periodic contract 
compliance reviews (“CCR”), for contracts (or agreements) that have terms of five (5) 
years or more.   

Discussion: 

This CCR Policy will apply to all TVMWD contracts or agreements that have terms that 
equal or exceed 5 years.  All contracts of this nature will undergo CCR’s at a minimum of 
five (5) year intervals.  This will ensure the contracts are, at a minimum, valid, and 
enforceable in an ever-changing water industry landscape and current business practices 
as adopted by the Board of Directors.   The main objective of a CCR review will be to 
ensure that the purpose, intent, terms, and conditions of each Agreement is still valid, 
enforceable and in effect at the time of the CCR.   The CCR review will ensure that the 
Agreements conform to current TVMWD business practices and principals.  The results, 
conclusions and staff recommendations as a result of each CCR review will be brought 
to board for review and potential action. 

Staff will bring this item back for consideration of approval at a future board meeting as 
directed by the Board. 

To: TVMWD Board of Directors  

From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager  

Date: April 7, 2021 

Subject: Resolution No. 21-04-DRAFT Contract Compliance Policy 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

Item 7.I



  Page 2 
 
 

Strategic Plan Objective(s): 
 
3.3 – Be accountable and transparent with major decisions 

 
Attachment(s): 
 
Exhibit A – Resolution No. 21-04-DRAFT 
 
Exhibit B – Contract Compliance Policy DRAFT 
 
Meeting History: 
 
None  
 
NA/ML 

Item 7.I



Resolution No. 21-04-DRAFT 
Page 1 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-04-DRAFT 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
ADOPTING A CONTRACT COMPLIANCE POLICY 

WHEREAS, the Three Valleys Municipal Water District (“the District”) is a 
municipal water district organized and operating pursuant to the Municipal Water District 
Law of 1911 (“the Act”), California Water Code Section 71000 et seq.; and 

WHEREAS, the District is governed by an elected Board of Directors (“the Board”) 
that is empowered by the Act to adopt rules and regulations concerning the operations of 
the District; and 

WHEREAS, the District has either entered or will consistently enter into multiple 
long-term contracts due to the long-term nature of various water supply, wheeling, and/or 
delivery contracts. 

WHEREAS, the Contract Compliance Policy will set forth the policy of conducting 
periodic contract compliance reviews (“CCR”), for contracts or agreements that have 
terms of five (5) years or more. 

WHEREAS, the CCR will ensure the following: 

• That the contracts are, at a minimum, valid, and enforceable in an ever-
changing water industry landscape and current business practices as
adopted by the Board

• That the purpose, intent, terms, and conditions of each agreement is still
valid, enforceable and in effect at the time of the CCR

• That the agreements conform to current District business practices and
principals

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Three 
Valleys Municipal Water District that the Contract Compliance Policy attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by this reference is hereby adopted in its entirety. 

ADOPTED and PASSED at a meeting of the Three Valleys Municipal Water 
District’s Board of Directors held via teleconference, on this 21st day of April 2021 by the 
following vote: 

AYES:       
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

Item 7.I - Exhibit A



Resolution No. 21-04-DRAFT 
Page 2 

 
 
 
 
 

       Bob G. Kuhn, President 
        
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Carlos Goytia, Secretary 
 
       SEAL:  
 

 

Item 7.I - Exhibit A



CONTRACT COMPLIANCE REVIEW POLICY 

SECTION 1: PURPOSE 

The Three Valleys Municipal Water District (“TVMWD”) has either entered into or will 
consistently enter into multiple long-term contracts due to the long-term nature of various water 
supply, wheeling, and/or delivery contracts. In addition, TVMWD routinely contracts for 
professional services, public works contracts and other vendor services.  Contracts of this type can 
be long term in nature and can have terms of five (5) years to fifty (50) or more years, depending 
on the nature and purpose of the contractual arrangement with other parties.   This document will 
set forth the policy of conducting periodic contract compliance reviews (“CCR”), for contracts that 
have terms of five (5) years or more.  

SECTION 2: SCOPE 

This Contract Compliance Review Policy applies to all TVMWD contracts or agreements that 
have terms that equal or exceed 5 years.  All contracts of this nature will undergo CCR’s at a 
minimum of five (5) year intervals.  This will ensure the contracts are, at a minimum, valid, and 
enforceable in an ever-changing water industry landscape and current business practices as 
adopted by the Board of Directors.   

SECTION 3: POLICY 

A. This policy shall apply to all executed instruments including all Professional Service
Agreements, Contracts, Memorandums of Understanding, Memorandums of Agreement, or
any other instruments that are legally binding on TVMWD (hereinafter referred to as
(“Agreements”) with terms that equal or exceed five (5) years.

B. All CCR’s will be scheduled and tracked by the Executive Assistant.

C. All CCR’s shall be conducted internally by appropriate staff members selected by the General
Manager.

D. All Agreements will be subject to a CCR simultaneously at a minimum of five (5) year intervals
as directed by the General Manager.

E. The CCR will be conducted to ensure that the purpose, intent, terms, and conditions of each
Agreement is still valid, enforceable and in effect at the time of the CCR.

F. The CCR shall be conducted to ensure that the Agreements conform to current TVMWD
business practices and principals.

G. A CCR Summary Report shall be prepared and submitted to the General Manager for review
and approval.

Item 7.I - Exhibit B



 

H. The CCR Summary Report shall contain for each Agreement, at a minimum, general 
conclusions to the relevancy and validity of the original terms and conditions, purpose and 
intent as well as any required changes that are recommended by staff. 

I. The CCR Summary Report will be presented to the Board of Directors with staff 
recommendations for Agreement changes or terminations. If no changes or terminations are 
recommended, the Board will be notified as an informational item only at a regularly scheduled 
board meeting. 

 

Item 7.I - Exhibit B


	April 7, 2021 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
	Item 6 - LSL Letter of Engagement and Pre-Audit
	Item 7.A - CSDA Board of Directors Nominations, Seat A Southern Network - Staff Report
	Jo MacKenzie - Exhibit A
	John Skerbelis - Exhibit B

	Item 7.B - Redistricting Proposal - Staff Report
	Item 7.C - Annual Consideration for Contribution to PARS Trust - Staff Report
	Item 7.D - FY 20-21 Encumbrance Carryforward - Staff Report
	Item 7.E - FY 21-22 Budget - Staff Report
	FY 21/22 Budget Version 2 Draft - Exhibit A

	Item 7.F - Resolution No. 21-04-DRAFT Adopting Water Rates for CY 2022 - Staff Report
	Resolution No. 21-04-DRAFT Adopting CY 2022 Water Rates Charges - Exhibit A
	Capacity Charge 2022 - Exhibit B
	Fixed Charge 2022 - Exhibit C

	Item 7.G - FY 21-22 Water Standby Charge - Staff Report
	Item 7.H - Organizational Chart and Salary Schedule Modifications - Staff Report
	Organizational Chart - Exhibit A
	Salary Schedule  - Exhibit B
	HR /Risk Manager Job Classification(FT) - Exhibit C
	Operations Supervisor (T5) - Exhibit D

	Item 7.I - Resolution No. 21-04-DRAFT Contract Compliance Policy - Staff Report
	Resolution No. 21-04-DRAFT - Exhibit A
	CCR Policy - Exhibit B




